

Dr. Bryan & Karen Morrow ●2603 SW Brim Street, Lake City, FL 32024 ● (386) 752-2900 ● fathersheart@mindspring.com ● www.residentialdirectory.info

# NATIONAL DIRECTORY OF CHRISTIAN RESIDENTIAL MINISTRIES FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH



COMPILED AND DISTRIBUTED BY THE FATHER'S HEART "A FAMILY TO FAMILY MINISTRY"

**2009 EDITION** 

To those seeking placement of a child or youth:

The enclosed database contains information from homes that are Christian ministries, or communicate the Gospel in some way to those under their care. Discovering the amount of Christian input should be part of your research as you seek out the best placement for your client or child.

I have put this compilation together as a tool to aid parents and workers as they seek an out of home placement for a child or youth. I have not examined each home and in no way want to communicate that we are giving a stamp of approval to any ministry; this is not my goal. This is only a tool and the reader must research each possibility carefully to find the program that suits the person being placed.

There are three parts of the database that can be unclear. There is a space following the word **SCHOOL** and there are several alternatives listed throughout the directory. The alternative on grounds Christian school means they have such a school on the campus. Others may have alternative schools, special education school, or public school classes taught by public school teachers. I have tried to identify and list these alternatives when possible. Again, as you research the homes ask questions about educational services. The same is true of counseling services.

There is some form of counseling in all the homes I know about. This may be carried out by a licensed counselor, a person not licensed but degreed in counseling, pastoral counselors, or the direct care staff giving oversight to the children. Counseling may or may not be on campus. These options are listed next to the word **COUNSELING** to help determine how the counseling is delivered and what form of counseling takes place.

Cost of care is variable depending upon the care given, services offered at the facility, and the mission and philosophy of the organization. Next to the word **COST** there are several options listed. A few indicate they are State funded. These homes primarily receive their residents from the county and state and are usually court committed children. Many if not all of these homes have some provision for private placements. Most of the homes listed charge by a sliding scale, which takes into consideration the ability of the family to pay. There are a few homes, especially in the South, that simply ask for a donation. Every family should be able participate in the care of their son or daughter by paying something to the agency ministering to them.

We used the term **SECURE** to identify those places that would hold a youth against their will. If your child is at risk for running, you should discuss this ahead of time with the facility management to insure the maximum safety of your child. When a child is resistant to placement you may want to consider an escort service.

Should you need assistance going through the process of finding a home, there are individuals who will work with you to secure a suitable placement for your son or daughter. Some consultants are listed in the appendix of this document. My wife and I are here to pray with you and serve you in any way we can at no cost. Our prayer is that your child obtains the best Christian care possible and the family is reunited to give glory to God.

Many thanks to Karen Kerns who was responsible for the layout design, and the process of taking the directory from a table to the easy read data base enclosed. We literally could not have done it without you Karen. Thanks!!

In Christ.

Jim and Cherie Lindsey

# 2008 EDITION

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

| Alabama              |    |
|----------------------|----|
| Arkansas             | 2  |
| Arizona              | 4  |
| California           | 5  |
| Colorado             | 8  |
| Connecticut          | 10 |
| District of Columbia | 10 |
| Florida              | 10 |
| Georgia              | 15 |
| lowa                 | 18 |
| Idaho                | 19 |
| Illinois             | 19 |
| Indiana              | 20 |
| Kansas               | 24 |
| Kentucky             | 24 |
| Louisiana            | 26 |
| Massachusetts        | 27 |
| Maryland             | 27 |
| Michigan             | 27 |
| Minnesota            | 28 |
| Missouri             | 28 |
| Mississippi          | 31 |
| Montana              | 32 |
| North Carolina       | 34 |
| North Dakota         | 36 |
| Nebraska             | 37 |
| New Hampshire        | 37 |
| New Jersey           | 38 |
| New Mexico           | 38 |
| New York             | 40 |
| Ohio                 | 40 |
| Oklahoma             | 41 |
| Oregon               | 43 |
| Pennsylvania         | 44 |
| South Carolina       | 45 |
| South Dakota         | 47 |
| Tennessee            | 47 |
| Texas                | 50 |
| Utah                 | 57 |
| Virginia             | 57 |
| Vermont              | 60 |
| Washington           | 60 |
| West Virginia        | 60 |

| Wisconsin | 6 <sup>.</sup> |
|-----------|----------------|
| Wyoming   | 6.             |

# **ALABAMA**

### **ALABAMA BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME**

**Address:** P.O. BOX 361767

BIRMINGHAM, AL 35236-1767

**Phone:** 205-982-1112 / 888-720-8805

Fax: 205-982-9992 Web/Email: www.abchome.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

Notes: 7 LOCATIONS IN THE STATE, ALSO FOSTERCARE HOMES, EMERGENCY SHELTER AND HOME FOR MOTHERS &

CHILDREN.

### **BIG OAK RANCH FOR BOYS**

Address: 250 JAKE MINTZ ROAD

GADSDEN, AL 35905

 Phone:
 205-892-0773

 Fax:
 205-892-2488

 Web/Email:
 www.bigoak.org

Gender: MALE Age: 6-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: PRIVATE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: RANCH, MULTIPLE COTTAGES, 8 BOYS PER

COTTAGE.

### **BIG OAK RANCH FOR GIRLS**

Address: 6000 SHELLEY DRIVE

SPRINGVILLE, AL 35147

 Phone:
 205-467-6226

 Fax:
 205-467-6206

 Web/Email:
 www.bigoak.org

 Gender:
 FEMALE

 Age:
 6-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: PRIVATE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: RANCH, MULTIPLE COTTAGES, 6-8 GIRLS PER

HOME

### **CANAAN LAND MINISTRIES**

Address: P.O. BOX 310

AUTAUGAVILLE, AL 36003-0310

 Phone:
 334-365-2200

 Fax:
 334-365-4287

 Web/Email:
 www.canaanland.com

Gender: MALE Age: 18+ Cost: DONATION

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING, DISCIPLESHIP

School: BIBLE SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: RURAL/RANCH ENVIRONMENT, 1YR. COMMITMENT, GED OFFERED. DEAL WITH LIFE CONTROLLING PROBLEMS D/A

ETC., MAY BE ALTERNATIVE TO JAIL.

### CHILDHAVEN, INC.

Address: P.O. BOX 2070

CULLMAN, AL 35056 256-734-6720

 Phone:
 256-734-6720

 Fax:
 256-734-6721

 Web/Email:
 www.childhaven.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 14-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE-PRIVATE PLACEMENT

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination:** CHURCH OF CHRIST

Secure:

Notes: RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS-TEEN MOM, BABY, MA-TERNITY; SERVING UNDERPRIVILEDGED, NEEDY CHILDREN AND

FAMILIES.

### **FREEDOM RANCH**

Address: 1245 ROGERS

ONEONTA, AL 35121 205-625-6691

**Fax:** 205-625-6691\*51

Web/Email:

Phone:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 7-18

Cost: POSSIBLE SLIDING SCALE LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF GOD** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** 120 ACRE RANCH, 2 HOMES ON CAMPUS, 8 RES/HOME. CAN BE LONG TERM HOME IF NEEDED. TAKE STATE

AND PRIVATE PLACEMENTS

### **HARVEST TIME MINISTRIES**

Address: 4 CHARLES WEST BLVD.

CLAYTON, AL 36016

Phone: 334-775-3121 Fax: 334-775-3123

Web/Email: www.harvesttimeministriesinc.org

Gender: FEMALE Age: 11-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE & SET FEE
Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELORS
School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: YES

Notes: RURAL, LGE. DORM FOR UP TO 36 GIRLS WITH DRUG/ALCOHOL OR EMOTIONAL PROBLEMS; 15 MO PROGRAM. INTERSHIP FOR HIGH SCHOOL GRADS. HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, NOT CER.

### **HOME OF GRACE FOR WOMEN**

Address: 394 ALDOCK ROAD

EIGHT MILE, AL 36613

**Phone:** 251-456-7807 **Fax:** 251-456-7816

Web/Email: www.mobilecan.org/grace

Gender: FEMALE Age: 18 +

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: GED STUDIES

Out of State: YES Denomination: Secure:

Notes: ALCOHOL AND DRUG RECOVERY, RURAL, ALSO HOME FOR ADDICTED PREGNANT WOMEN.4 MO COMMITMENT.

### PRESBYTERIAN HOME FOR CHILDREN

Address: P.O. DRAWER 577

TALLADEGA, AL 35161

 Phone:
 256-362-2114

 Fax:
 256-362-0120

 Web/Email:
 www.phfc.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 10-18

Cost: STATE & PRIVATE PLACEMENT
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN** 

Secure:

Notes: RURAL SETTING, CAMPUS BASED W/ SEVERAL COTTAGES. PRIMARILY FOR ABUSED. NEGLECTED OR

ABANDONED AND THOSE WITH MILD TO MODERATE BEHAVIOR

PROBLEMS.

### THE KING'S RANCH-HANNAH HOMES

Address: P.O. BOX 162

CHELSEA, AL 35043-0379

 Phone:
 205-678-8331

 Fax:
 205-678-7372

 Web/Email:
 www.kingsranch.net

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 10-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR

School: PUBLIC Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: RURAL SETTING, SEVERAL HOMES ON CAMPUS. FOR ABUSED, ABANDONED AND NEGLECTED OR REBELLIOUS

KIDS.

### **WELLSPRING FOR WOMEN**

Address: 2377 COUNTY ROAD 65

MARBURY, AL 36051

**Phone:** 334-365-9086 **Fax:** 334-365-9053

Web/Email: www.wellspringforwomen.org

Gender: FEMALE Age: 18+ Cost: DONATION

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: BIBLE SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: D/A ABUSE, EATING DISORDERS, OTHER LIFE CONTROLLING ISSUES. TWO HOMES ON CAMPUS, 7 WOMEN IN

EACH

# **ARKANSAS**

### **ARKANSAS BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 427

LITTLE ROCK, AR 71657 501-376-4791 / 800-838-2272

Fax: 501-372-4683
Web/Email: www.abchomes.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

Phone:

Notes: MULTIPLE PROGRAMS IN STATE, BOYS RANCH, CHILDREN'S HOME, EMERGENCY SHELTER, HOME FOR UNWED

MOMS.

### **CHILDREN'S HOMES, INC.**

Address: 5515 OLD WALCOTT RD.

PARAGOULD, AR 72450

**Phone:** 870-239-4031 **Fax:** 870-236-9743

Web/Email: www.childrenshomes.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES
Out of State: NO
Denomination: Church of Christ

Secure:

**Notes:** FOSTER CARE, ADOPTIONS, SEVERAL GROUP HOMES IN DIFFERENT COMMUNITIES, EQUINE PROGRAMS.

### **GLENHAVEN YOUTH RANCH**

Address: 748 GLENHAVEN ROAD

PLAINVIEW, AR 72857

 Phone:
 501-432-5339

 Fax:
 501-432-5330

 Web/Email:
 www.ghyr.org

 Gender:
 MALE & FEMALE

 Age:
 8-18

Age. 0-10

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: VISITING COUNSELOR AT RANCH TWICE A WEEK School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL-HOMESCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NONDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: WORKING RANCH, HORSEMANSHIP, HORSE

THERAPY, VO-TECH TRAINING.

### **HILLCREST CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 2325 MALVERN RD

HOTSPRINGS, AR 71901

 Phone:
 501-262-1660

 Fax:
 501-262-0115

 Web/Email:
 agfamilyservices.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 5-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: COUNSELING IN HOUSE
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: ASSEMBLIES OF GOD** 

Secure:

**Notes:** RESIDENTIAL CHILD CARE, MATERNITY HOME, COUNSELING, ADOPTION, CUTTER & EATING DISORDER CARE

### **SEARCY CHILDREN'S HOME, INC.**

Address: 900 NORTH MAIN ST.

SEARCY, AR 72143

**Phone:** 501-268-3243 **Fax:** 501-278-4773

Web/Email:

Gender: FEMALE Age: 10-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELING School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination:** CHURCH OF CHRIST

Secure: NO

Notes: SERVICES INCLUDE BASIC RESIDENTIAL.

MATERNITY, ADOPTION AND FOSTER CARE.

### **SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 649

MORRILTON, AR 72110

 Phone:
 501-354-2428

 Fax:
 501-354-2429

 Web/Email:
 www.schome.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** GROUP HOME, FOSTER HOMES, ADOPTION SERVICES. WILL CONSIDER YOUNGER SIBLINGS, CARE FOR

NEGLECTED, ABUSED(SEXUALLY OR PHYSICALLY).

### THE LORD'S RANCH

Address: P.O. BOX 700

WARM SPRINGS, AR 72478

Phone: 870-647-2541 /24-HR HOTLINE

Fax: 870-647-2337
Web/Email: www.lordsranch.com
Gender: MALE/FEMALE
Age: 6-17

Cost: VARIABLE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL & VOCATIONAL

TRAINING

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure: POSSIBLY

Notes: 1000 AC. RANCH, 3 LEVELS OF CARE INCL. FORMERLY HOSPITALIZED, ADJUDICATED OR REFUSED ELSEWHERE. DEAL W/ MANY BEHAVIORS INCL. POST-ADOPTION

ISSUES.

### **VERA LLOYD PRESBYTERIAN HOME**

Address: 745 OLD WARREN RD.

MONTICELLO, AR 71655

 Phone:
 870-367-9035

 Fax:
 870-367-9038

 Web/Email:
 www.veralloyd.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 6-18 Cost: SET FEE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS ON CAMPUS School: ON -SITE SCHOOL - ALE & PUBLIC

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: VARIOUS FAITHS** 

Secure: NO

Notes: RESPITE, SHELTER, LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL,

PROBATIONARY AND TRANSITION PROGRAMS.

### **WATERSPRINGS RANCH**

Address: 7715 SANDERSON LANE

TEXARKANA, AR 71854

 Phone:
 870-772-7187

 Fax:
 870-772-3782

 Web/Email:
 www.watersprings.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 0-12 Cost: DONATION

Counseling: IN HOUSE THROUGH FULL TIME CASEWORK STAFF

School: SCHOOL ON CAMPUS

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: FULL TIME RESIDENTIAL CARE, COUNSELING & ED-UCATION- 2 CAMPUSES, 5 GROUP HOMES- ACCEPT SEVERELY ABUSED OR NEGLECTED CHILDREN. OFFER REGULAR BIBLE

STUDIES AND TRAINING FOR PARENTS ALSO.

# **ARIZONA**

### **NATIVE AMERICAN MINISTRIES INC.**

Address: P.O. BOX 4013

SUN VALLEY, AZ 86029-4013

**Phone:** 520-524-6211

Fax:

Web/Email: svis@cybertrails.com
Gender: MALES/FEMALES

**Age:** 6-17

Cost: DONATION/SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELOR
School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure:

Notes: BOARDING SCHOOL FOR NATIVE AMERICAN

CHILDREN AND YOUTH

# TEEN CHALLENGE'S SPRINGBOARD HOME FOR YOUTH IN CRISIS

Address: P.O. BOX 5966

TUCSON, AZ 85703

**Phone:** 520-887-8773 **Fax:** 520-887-8786

Web/Email: www.azteenchallenge.org

Gender: FEMALE Age: 12-17

Cost: \$3000 mth with \$500 Intake fee/Scholarships available

Counseling: BIBLICAL COUNSELORS

School: NO SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

Denomination: ASSEMBLY OF GOD

Secure:

**Notes:** CRISIS PREVENTION, INDIVIDUAL & FAMILY COUNSELING. BIBLICAL CURRICULUM, LIFE SKILLS & VOCATIONAL

TRAINING.

### **SUNSHINE ACRES CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 3405 N. HIGLEY RD.

MESA, AZ 85215-9741

**Phone:** 480-832-2540 **Fax:** 480-832-2041

Web/Email: www.sunshineacres.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 5-15(@ADMISSIONS) -- EXTENDS THRU COLLEGE

Cost: SLIDING SCALE Counseling: OUTSOURCED

School: ALTERNATIVE - CHRISTIAN

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: WE PROVIDE A LOVING, WHOLESOME CHRISTIAN HOME FOR CHILDREN WHO ARE SEPARATED FROM THEIR PARENTS, AND HELP THEM ESTABLISH LONG-TERM RELATIONSHIPS

WITH STABLE PARENTAL FIGURES.

### **TEEN REACH**

Address: 769 Plain Street

Marshfield, MA 02050

**Phone:** 800-981-8336

Fax:

Web/Email: www.teenreach.com Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 12-18 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELING School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL/A.C.E.

Out of State: YES

Denomination: ASSEMBLY OF GOD

Secure: NO

**Notes:** FOSTER HOMES FOR TROUBLED TEENS. ALSO

ESCORT SERVICE, CHRISTIAN COUNSELING CENTER.

# **CALIFORNIA**

### **ADVENT GROUP MINISTRIES**

Address: 90 GREAT OAKS BLVD. # 108

SAN JOSE, CA 95119

 Phone:
 800-982-3836

 Fax:
 408-281-2658

 Web/Email:
 www.adventgm.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 13.18

 Age:
 13-18

 Cost:
 SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR OFF CAMPUS

School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination: Secure:

Notes: DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAM, 6 HOMES.

### **AGAPE VILLAGES**

Address: 3160 CROW CANYON PL., STE 120

SAN RAMON, CA 94583-1338

**Phone:** 925-866-3020 / 800-379-0103

Fax: 925-866-0305 Web/Email: www.agapevillages.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 0-17

Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES Out of State: NO

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** FOSTER HOMES, INCL. HOMES FOR HANDICAPPED, SEVERELY EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED OR WITH MEDICAL NEEDS.

### **CHRISTIAN ENCOUNTER MINISTRIES**

Address: P.O. BOX 1022

GRASS VALLEY, CA 95945

**Phone:** 530-268-0877 **Fax:** 530-268-9077

Web/Email: www.christianencounter.net

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 16-25 Cost: SLIDING

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NONDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: SPIRITUAL, ACADEMIC, AND EMOTIONAL PROBLEMS, A COUNSELING-DISCIPLESHIP PROGRAM, MUST WANT HELP. RURAL SETTING, ALSO INTERNSHIP TRAINING FOR

YOUTH WORKERS.

### SAN JOAQUIN TEEN CHALLENGE

Address: 6643 FAITH HOME ROAD

CERES, CA 95307

**Phone:** 209-632-2605 / 800-397-5471

**Fax:** 209-632-2525

Web/Email: www.cwebpages.com/faithhome

Gender: MALES

Age: 18 and over (adult facility)

Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LAY& LICENSED PSYCHOLOGIST

School:

Notes:

Out of State: YES Denomination: Secure:

### **FREEDOM RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 1194

APPLE VALLEY, CA 92307

**Phone:** 760-868-1617

Fax: Web/Email:

 Gender:
 FEMALE

 Age:
 17+

 Cost:
 DONATION

 Counseling:
 PASTORAL

 School:
 NO

 Out of State:
 YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NC

Notes: 60 DAY PROGRAM FOR ALL TYPES OF ISSUES. WOMEN MAY HAVE THEIR CHILDREN STAY WITH THEM.

### **HILLVIEW ACRES CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 3683 CHINO AVE.

CHINO, CA 91710

 Phone:
 909-628-1272

 Fax:
 909-627-1906

 Web/Email:
 www.hillview.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-17

Cost: NEGOTIABLE

Counseling: IN HOUSE THERAPISTS

School: CHRISTIAN AND PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

**Notes:** INDIVIDUAL & FAMILY THERAPY, ASSESSMENT, SIBLING THERAPY, PSYCHIATRIC MONITORING-PROVIDING TOP QUALITY SERVICES TO ABUSED CHILDREN FOR 80 YEARS.

### **HOSANNA HOMES**

Address: 9998 CROW CANYON RD

CASTRO VALLEY, CA 94552

**Phone:** 510-538-8117 **Fax:** 510-538-3585

Web/Email: www.hosannahomes.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-19

Cost: COURT APPROVED FOSTER CARE ONLY

Counseling: OUTSIDE THERAPISTS

School: NONE
Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: THERAPEUTIC FOSTER CARE WHOSE GOAL IS TO REUNITE THE FOSTER CHILDREN WITH THEIR OWN BIOLOGICAL FAMILY-LONG TERM, SHORT TERM AND EMERGENCY CARE. SERVICES INCLUDE: ADVOCACY, AFTER CARE, INDEPENDENT LIVING SKILLS, PARENT TRAINING, PROF. CONSULTAION & TRAINING....

### **IMPERIAL NEW CREATIONS**

Address: P.O. BOX 368

IMPERIAL, CA 92251

**Phone:** 760-355-4296 **Fax:** 760-355-2563

Web/Email:

Gender: MALES
Age: 16 +
Cost: DONATION

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: ON SITE SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: RURAL SETTING. PRIMARILY D/A AND SIMILAR LIFE

CONTROLLING ISSUES.

### **IN HIS STEPS**

Address: 1619 LA BREA ST.

RAMONA, CA 92065

**Phone:** 760-789-5520

Fax:

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 18+
Cost: \$350/MO
Counseling: PASTORAL
School: NO
Out of State: YES
Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: 1 YR COMMITMENT, PRIMARILY D/A RECOVERY.

### **JULIAN YOUTH ACADEMY FOR GIRLS**

Address: P.O. BOX 2167

SHEENO, CA 91708

**Phone:** 800-494-2200 **Fax:** 909-540-7040

Web/Email: www.teenrescue.com

Gender: FEMALE Age: 12-17

Cost: MONTHLY TUITION, SOME SCHOLARSHIPS

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELORS
School: ONSITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINQTIONAL** 

Secure:

**Notes:** BOARDING SCHOOL, PARENT INVOLVEMENT AND TRAINING REQUIRED, SHORT TERM PROGRAM, BOYS PROGRAM,

ALSO A FREE NATIONWIDE REFERRAL SERVICE.

### **KOINONIA FOSTER HOMES, INC.**

Address: P.O. BOX 1403

LOOMIS, CA 95650

**Phone:** 916-652-0320 / 800-927-9900

Fax: 916-652-7653
Web/Email: www.kfh.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: STATE FUNDED
Counseling: VARIES

School: VARIES
Out of State: NO
Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: FOSTER HOMES AND GROUP HOMES FOR YOUTH WITH D/A PROBLEMS. HAVE PROGRAMS THROUGHOUT CA AND

NV.

### **LAUREL HOUSE**

Address: P.O. BOX 3182

TUSTIN, CA 92780-3182

 Phone:
 714-832-0207

 Fax:
 714-832-5491

 Web/Email:
 www.laurelhouse.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 12-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS OFF CAMPUS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure:

Notes: AN EMERGENCY SHELTER FOR CRISIS OR

RUNAWAYS. SERVES ORANGE COUNTY ONLY.

### **NEW CREATIONS**

Address: 428 S. 5TH ST.

EL CENTRO, CA 92243

Phone: 760-337-9400 Fax: 760-337-1558

Web/Email:

Gender: FEMALE Age: 17+ Cost: DONATION

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: NONE
Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure:

Notes: IN CITY, 15-20 GIRLS, PROGRAM DEALS WITH

REBELLION, D/A. ANY LIFE CONTROLLING ISSUES.

### **NEW HOPE RANCH**

Address: 11179 ROCKY LANE

LAKESIDE, CA 92040

**Phone:** 916-390-4673

Fax:

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 17+

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: PASTORAL
School: NONE
Out of State: YES
Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: D/A RECOVERY/DISCIPLESHIP PROGRAM.

### **NEW LIFE MINISTRIES RANCH**

**Address:** P.O. BOX 890341

TEMECULA, CA 92589-0341

**Phone:** 909-767-2575

Fax: Web/Email:

Secure:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 17+

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: PASTORAL
School: NONE
Out of State: YES
Denomination:

NO

Notes: D/A RECOVERY PROGRAM.

### **REMI VISTA INC.**

Address: 393 PARK MARINA CIRCLE

REDDING, CA 96001

**Phone:** 530-245-5805 / 800-668-4638

Fax: 530-245-0340
Web/Email: www.remivista.com
Gender: MALES/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: DSS,DJJ PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES
Out of State: NO
Denomination:
Secure:

Notes: GROUP HOMES, FOSTER HOMES AND SEVERAL COUNSELING CENTERS. SERVES THE SURROUNDING COUNTIES

IN NO. CA.

### **NEW HOPE RANCH MINISTRIES**

Address: 1222 PEPPER DR.

EL CAJON. CA 92021

**Phone:** 619-449-1353

Fax:

Web/Email: www.newhoperanch.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 17+ **Cost:** 500/MO

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: NONE
Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: A DISCIPLESHIP/A RECOVERY PROGRAM. CAN

TAKE FAMILIES WITH CHILDREN.

### **SOLID ROCK RANCH**

Address: 14677 YOU BET RD.

GRASS VALLEY, CA 94945

**Phone:** 530-272-2221

Fax:

Web/Email: andremas@hotmail

 Gender:
 MALE

 Age:
 12-17

 Cost:
 SET FEES

 Counseling:
 LICENSED

 School:
 ON-SITE SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: WILL TAKE MANY BEHAVIORAL PROBLEMS

INCLUDING ODD, ADHD, ADD.

THE FATHER'S HEART 2008 Edition

### THE GRACE HOMES

Address: P.O. BOX 4307

VISALIA, CA 93278-4307

Phone: 209-625-1329 / 800-250-8019

559-738-9871 Fax: Web/Email: www.gracehomes.org

Gender: **FEMALE** 12-18 Age: Cost: SET FEES

LICENSED COUNSELORS Counseling: School: ON-GROUNDS CHARTER SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination: Secure:

MATERNITY & HOMES FOR MOTHER & CHILD, Notes: FOSTER HOMES, BABIES IN NEED OF PROTECTIVE CARE,

TROUBLED, AT-RISK GIRLS. D/A, ABUSE.

### THE HARBOR HOUSE

Address: 2301 BELLEVUE AVE.

> LOS ANGELES, CA 90026 405-850-6386/213-272-7174

Phone: Fax: 405-634-5678

Web/Email: www.theharborhouse.org Gender: MALES/FEMALES

12-17 Age: Cost: SET FEES

PASTORAL COUNSELING Counseling: School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL/A.C.E.

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF GOD** 

Secure: NO

Notes: PROGRAM FOR REBELLIOUS TEENS. CAN TAKE ADD/ADHD, OPPOSITIONAL-DEFIANT. NO SEVERE MENTAL OR

EMOTIONAL.

### **VALLEY TEEN RANCH**

Address: 2610 W. SHAW, SUITE 105

FRESNO, CA 93711

559-437-1144 Phone: 559-438-5004 Fax:

Web/Email: www.valleyteenranch.org

Gender: MALE 9-18 Age:

Cost: USUALLY STATE/COUNTY/PLACEMENT Counseling: MASTERS LEVEL COUNSELORS School: **ON-SITE CHARTER SCHOOL** 

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: YOUTH FOR CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES AND FOSTER HOMES. AT-RISK, DELINQUENT, PHYSICALLY OR SEXUALLY

ABUSED BOYS.

# **COLORADO**

### **ABBA FAMILY SERVICES**

Address: 10995 INDEPENDENCE CIRCLE, EAST

PARKER, CO

303-333-8652 Phone: Fax: 303-333-5081

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 0-12FEMALE/0-8MALE Cost: AGENCY PLACEMENTS

Counseling: **LICENSED** School: **PUBLIC** Out of State: NO

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

CHRISTIAN FOSTER FAMILIES. CARE FOR INFANTS Notes: AND CHILDREN OF ABUSE OR AFFECTED BY D/A ADDICTIONS.

### **U-TURN RANCH**

20170 Patterson Ave. Address:

> PERRIS. CA 92570 909-943-7097

Phone:

Fax:

Web/Email: www.uturn4chirst.com Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 13+ \$800/MO Cost: Counseling: **PASTORAL** School: NO Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CALVARY CHAPEL** 

Secure: NO

DISCIPLESHIP PROGRAM FOR LIFE CONTROLLING Notes:

ISSUES.

CHILDREN'S ARK, INC.

Address: P.O. BOX 1007

GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO 80819

Phone: 719-684-9511 Fax: 719-684-9743 Web/Email: www.childrens-ark.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 10-18

STATE FUNDED Cost:

LICENSED COUNSELORS Counseling:

School: **VARIES** Out of State: YES Denomination: Secure: YES

3LOCATIONS, (2 RURAL, 1 IN PUEBLO), RTC. FOR AT Notes:

RISK YOUTH, ON-SITE PSYCHIATRIST.

### **COLORADO FAMILY SERVICES**

Address: 7220 W. Jefferson Avenue, Ste #450

LAKEWOOD, CO 80235

**Phone:** 303-935-3199 **Fax:** 303-935-3181

Web/Email: www.AlpineChristianService.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: Government paid – "Free to clients"
Counseling: CHRISTIAN COUNSELING

School: NO SCHOOL – FOSTER CARE AGENCY
Out of State: YES, IF PRIVATE PAY-COST: \$2000.00 MONTH

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

**Notes:** FOSTER CARE, FOSTER ADOPTIONS, WRITTEN HOME STUDIES, BIBLES FOR JUVENILLES. ALSO HAVE ALPINE

VISITING CENTER.

### **EL PUEBLO BOYS' AND GIRLS' RANCH**

Address: 1 EL PUEBLO RANCH WAY

**PUEBLO, CO 81006** 

**Phone:** 719-544-7496 **Fax:** 719-544-7705

Web/Email: www.elpuebloboysandgirls.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE
Age: 10-18
Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: ON SITE SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination: Secure:

**Notes:** RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER. AT-RISK YOUTH, D/A, CONDUCT DISORDER, ATTACHMENT DISORDER, SEXUAL ISSUES, SEVERAL CAMPUSES& FOSTER HOMES.

### KIDZ ARK. INC

Address: P.O. BOX 1194

STERLING, CO 80751

 Phone:
 970-522-5775

 Fax:
 970-522-5983

 Web/Email:
 www.kidzark.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 10-18

 Cost:
 SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED School: 0N-SITE SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER. WORK WITH

VARIOUS BEHAVIORS AND DIAGNOSES. PSYCHIATRIST

AVAILABLE, 6-12 MO COMMITMENT.

### LOST AND FOUND INC.

Address: 6700 WEST 44TH AVE

WHEAT RIDGE, CO 80033

**Phone:** 303-420-8080 EXT. 1121

**Fax:** 303-420-9299

Web/Email: www.lostandfoundinc.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: CHRISTIAN COUNSELORS

School: ON GROUNDS

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: MALE RESIDENTIAL AND GROUP HOME, FEMALE GROUP HOMES, FOSTER HOMES FOR MALES AND FEMALES AND

INDEPENDENT LIVING PROGRAMS.

### **MOUNTAIN STATES CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 1097

LONGMONT, CO 80502-1097

 Phone:
 303-776-6841

 Fax:
 303-776-6915

 Web/Email:
 www.msch.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 3-16

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME, MULTIPLE COTTAGES, FARM, HORSES, ALSO CHRISTIAN FOSTER HOMES.

FAMILY COUNSELING.

### **SHELTERWOOD**

Address: 12550 ZUNI ST.

WESTMINSTER, CO 80234

**Phone:** 800-584-5005(admissions)

 Fax:
 303-254-9278

 Web/Email:
 www.douloscorp.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 13-18

Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination: Secure:

Notes: STRONG CHRISTIAN MENTORING/DISCIPLESHIP. PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT REQUIRED. INTERNSHIP TRAINING.

# CONNECTICUT

### **HIS MANSION**

Address: 116 KING ST.

BRIDGEPORT, CT

**Phone:** 203-384-8649

Fax:

Web/Email: www.hismansion.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 18+

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: PASTORAL
School: NO

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: CHRISTIAN GROWTH/DISCIPLESHIP HOME.

# DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

### **GIRLS AND BOYS TOWN/DC**

Address: 4801 SARGENT RD. NE

WASHINGTON, DC 20017

**Phone:** 202-832-7343 **Fax:** 202-832-9807

Web/Email: www.girlsandboystown.org

**Gender:** MALE **Age:** 10-18

Cost: PRIVATE/COURT PLACEMENT

Counseling: LICENSED School: VARIES Out of State: NO

**Denomination: NONDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: YES

Notes: BOYS HOME, CRISIS SHELTER -BOYS AND GIRLS.

FOSTER CARE 0-18 AGES

# **FLORIDA**

### **ANCHOR ACADEMY**

Address: 1963 NW 38TH AVE.

OKEECHOBEE, FL 34972

**Phone:** 863-763-6682

Fax: Web/Email:

Gender: MALE Age: 7-14

Cost: SET FEES/SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: PASTORAL

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL / A.C.E.

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

**Notes:** OPERATE ON A 10MO SCHOOL YR. WORK WITH ANGER MANAGEMENT ISSUES, ADD, ADHD, INNER HEALING.

### **ARCADIA GIRLS ACADEMY**

Address: 1812 SE CROSS AVE

ARCADIA, FL 34266

**Phone:** 863-993-2141 **Fax:** 863-993-2144

Web/Email: arcadiagirlsacademy.com

Gender: FEMALE Age: 12-17

Cost: \$1900 PER MONTH TUITION

Counseling: PASTORAL

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN BOARDING SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: 11 ACRE CAMPUS. 15 MO/STAY. PROGRAM DEALS WITH ANY LIFE CONTROLLING ISSUES, REBELLION, AND VICTIMS

OF ABUSE.

### **CAMP TRACY**

Address: 1057 ARLINGTON RD.

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32211

 Phone:
 904-724-8223

 Fax:
 904-724-1301

 Web/Email:
 www.camptracey.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 13-17 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: PASTORAL & LAY COUNSELORS School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

**Notes:** MINIMUM ONE YEAR STAY. "SALVAGING AND CHANGING THE LIVES OF TROUBLED TEENAGERS". D/A,

REBELLION, ETC.

### **CENTRAL FLORIDA CHILDREN'S HOME**

**Address:** P.O. BOX 574955

ORLANDO, FL 32857-4955

**Phone:** 407-277-7441

Fax:

Web/Email: www.cfch.net
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: OVIEDO COUNSELING CENTER

School: CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

**Notes:** A HOME FOR CHILDREN WHOSE PARENTS CAN

NOT CARE FOR THEM.

### **MOUNT DORA CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 301 W. 13<sup>th</sup> AVENUE

MOUNT DORA, FL 32757

 Phone:
 352-383-9906

 Fax:
 352-383-5150

 Web/Email:
 www.chbs.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 3-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE W/MINIMUM OF \$300 A MONTH

Counseling: CHRISTIAN COUNSELING School: ONSITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: RESIDENTIAL GROUP CARE, FOSTER CARE, ADOPTIONS, COUNSELING, EDUCATION, LIFE SKILLS TRAINING.

### **CHRISTIAN HOMES FOR CHILDREN INC.**

Address: 7700 WEST 20TH AVE. SUITE A

HIALEAH, FL 33016

**Phone:** 305-825-0517 **Fax:** 305-825-5857

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling:

School: CHRISTIAN
Out of State: NO

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: COMMUNITY FOSTER HOMES. SEVERAL LOCATIONS WITHIN STATE. PRIMARILY SERVE ABUSED,

NEGLECTED, ABANDONED.

### FLORIDA BAPTIST CHILDRENS HOMES

Address: 1015 SIKES BLVD.

LAKELAND, FL 33815

**Phone:** 863-687-8811/688-4981

Fax: 863-682-3157
Web/Email: www.fbchomes.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18+

Cost: STATE AND PRIVATE PLACEMENTS ALSO

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES
Out of State: NO
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: SOME

Notes: MANY VARIED PROGRAMS AND LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT THE STATE. THIS IS THE CENTRAL OFFICE TO

CONTACT.

### **GENESIS YOUTH RANCH**

Address: 909 W. FROSTPROOF RD.

FROSTPROOF, FL 33843

**Phone:** 863-875-1955/866-232-4247

 Fax:
 863-875-1844

 Web/Email:
 gbhsfl.com

 Gender:
 MALE

 Age:
 12-17

 Cost:
 SET FEES

 Counseling:
 LICENSED

 School:
 ON-SITE/GED

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: D/A.ANGER ISSUES, REBELLION, GANG

INVOLVEMENT, DEPRESSION OR FAILED IN OTHER PROGRAMS.

### **EDGEWOOD CHILDREN'S RANCH**

Address: 1451 EDGEWOOD RANCH ROAD

ORLANDO, FL 32811 407-295-2464 407-298-9125

Web/Email:

Phone:

Fax:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-16

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON-SITE A.C.E CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: NONDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: LRG. MINISTRY, DEAL W/ VARIOUS PROBLEMS,

MANDATORY FAMILY COUNSELING.1-2YR STAY.

### **GREEN ISLE CHILDREN'S RANCH**

**Address:** P.O. BOX 121400

CLERMONT, FL 34712-1400

Phone: 352-429-4341 Fax: 352-429-5911

Web/Email: www.greenislechildrensranch.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-15

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON- SITE A.C.E. CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: TROUBLED AND AT-RISK CHILDREN.1-3 YR.STAY MANDATORY PARENT'S CLASS. "REBUILDING FAMILIES UNDER

THE LORDSHIP OF CHRIST."

### **HEART OF FLORIDA RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 336

CITRA, FL 32113-0336

 Phone:
 352-595-7100

 Fax:
 352-595-4135

 Web/Email:
 youthranch@aol.com

Gender: MALE Age: 13-17

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS

Counseling: LICENSED School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination:** CHURCH OF GOD

Secure: NO

Notes: 60 ACRE HORSE RANCH. DAILY BIBLE STUDIES.

FOSTER HOMES.

### **HIS HOUSE CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 20000 NW 47TH AVE., BLDG.6

OPA-LOCKA, FL 33055

 Phone:
 305-430-0085

 Fax:
 305-430-8533

 Web/Email:
 www.hhch.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 0-10 Cost: VARIES

Counseling: HOUSEPARENTS COUNSEL

School: VARIES
Out of State: NO
Denomination:
Secure:

**Notes:** ABUSED, NEGLECTED CHILDREN OR DRUG EXPOSED, FAMILIES IN CRISIS. EMERGENCY SHELTER, GROUP

HOMES, FOSTER HOMES AND ADOPTIVE SERVICES.

### **HOPE CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 11415 HOPE INTERNATIONAL DR.

TAMPA, FL 33625 813-961-1214 813-968-7686

Web/Email: www.hopechildrenshome.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 3-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: IN HOUSE STAFF COUNSELOR

School: HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL ON PROPERTY

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INDEPENDENT BAPTIST** 

Secure:

Phone:

Fax:

**Notes:** 45 AC.CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME. 2 YR. PROGRAM OR CAN BE PERMANENT HOME IF NEEDED. ABUSED, ABANDONED, NEGLECTED CHILDREN, ALSO SIBLING GROUPS.

ACCREDITED, PRIVATE SCHOOL AND SPORTS.

### **HOSANNA HOUSE**

**Address:** P.O. BOX 440819

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32222-0014

**Phone:** 904-317-0333 **Fax:** 904-317-0564

Web/Email: win-home@bellsouth.net

Gender: FEMALE Age: 12-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: POSSIBLY

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** A PLACE OF REFUGE AND HEALING FOR

PREGNANT AND NON-PREGNANT GIRLS. MANDATORY PARENTAL

INVOLVEMENT.

### **HOUSE OF HOPE**

Address: P.O. BOX 560484

ORLANDO, FL 32856

**Phone:** 407-843-8686 **Fax:** 407-422-3816

Web/Email: www.houseofhopeorlando.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 13-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: CHRISTIAN COUNSELING
School: ONSITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
Out of State: OPEN FOR DISCUSSION
Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES FOR TROUBLED, AND HURTING TEENS INVOLVING COUNSELING AND EDUCATION. PROGRAMS OFFERED INCLUDES PARENTING CLASSES AND FINE

ARTS.

### **LIGHTHOUSE CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 7771 MAHAN DR

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32309

Phone: 850-877-3778 Fax: 850-656-8249

Web/Email: www.lighthousechildrenshome.com

Gender: FEMALE
Age: 13-16
Cost: SLIDING S

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: BIBLICAL

School: ONSITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination:** ACCEPT ANY DENOMINATION/GIRLS ATTEND

LOCAL BAPTIST CHURCH

Secure: NO

Notes: ABUSED, HURTING, REBELLIOUS GIRLS; EMPHASIS ON SPIRITUAL TRANSFORMATION, CHARACTER OF A GODLY WOMAN. HOME INCLUDES TRAVELING CHOIR AND SPORTS PRO-

GRAM.

### **LIGHTHOUSE OF NW FLORIDA**

**Address:** 13050 HWY 89

JAY, FL 32565

**Phone:** 850-675-4097 **Fax:** 850-675-0419

Web/Email:

Gender: FEMALE
Age: 10-18
Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: ON-SITE A.C.E CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: YES

Notes: GIRLS IN CRISIS, REBELLION ISSUES. EMPHASIZE CHRISTIAN CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT. ALSO PROGRAM IN BAJA

CA.

### **METROS MERCY HOUSE**

**Address:** 22200 SW 152 AVE

MIAMI, FL 33170

**Phone:** 305-248-1167 **Fax:** 305-248-1791

Web/Email:

Gender: FEMALE
Age: 13-19
Cost: DONATION
Counseling: BIBLICAL

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL/A.C.E.

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: 6-12MO PROGRAM, MODELED AFTER MERCY

MINISTRIES/TN. MULTIPLE BEHAVIOR ISSUES

### **POTTER'S HOUSE**

Address: 140 DUNTY RD

LAKE PLACID, FL 33852

**Phone:** 863-699-1685 **Fax:** 863-699-2601

**Web/Email:** www.thepottershousegirlshome.org

**Gender:** FEMALE **Age:** 0-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE & DONATIONS

Counseling: DIRECTOR

School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** WORKING WITH PREGNANT & NONPREGNANT GIRLS TO INSTILL GODLY CHARACTER. ADOPTION AND AFTER-CARE PROGRAMS, HOUSING, SCHOOLING, LIFE SKILLS, JOB TRAINING, COUNSELING. ADOPTION REFERRALS.

### RODEHEAVER BOYS RANCH, INC.

Address: 380 BOYS RANCH ROAD

PALATKA, FL 32177 **Phone:** 386-328-1281

Fax: 386-328-9958

Web/Email: www.rodeheaverboys@gbso.net

Gender: MALE

Age: 7-up (AGE AT ADMISSION MUST BE 7-14)

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL AND TUTORING ON GROUND

Out of State: YES

Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL W/STATEMENT OF FAITH

Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME/790AC. RANCH. A HOME FOR NEEDY BOYS WHO CAN NO LONGER LIVE AT HOME; CAN BE PERMANENT HOME. BOY SCOUTS, 4-H, JOB TRAINING

AND COLLEGE PREP.

### **SAFE HARBER BOY'S HOME**

Address: 4772 SAFE HARBOR WAY

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32226

 Phone:
 904-757-7918

 Fax:
 904-757-2504

 Web/Email:
 www.boyshome.com

Gender: MALE Age: 15-17

Cost: FEE BASED WITH SCHOLARSHIPS

Counseling: LICENSED AND LAY BIBLICAL-GROUP & INDIVIDUAL

School: ON GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: THE PREMIER PROGRAM IS TO USE THE WATER-FRONT & VESSELS AS A RESIDENTIAL FACILITY FOR TEEN BOYS TO LIVE AND WORK UPON. THE PROGRAM IS ESPECIALLY FOR THE FATHERLESS OR ONE PARENT BOYS AND INCLUDES VOCATIONAL ED, AND A WIDE VARIETY MARITIME TRAINING.

### **SHERIDAN HOUSE FAMILY MINISTRIES**

Address: 4200 SW 54th CT

FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33314

**Phone:** 954-583-1552 **Fax:** 954-583-7993

Web/Email: www.sheridanhouse.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 11-14

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL
Out of State: NO

Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME FOR MILD TO MODERATE BEHAVIOR PROBLEMS(NO D/A) MANDATORY PARENT

TRAINING.

### STEPPING STONE FARM

Address: 8421 PRITCHER RD.

LITHIA, FL 33547

**Phone:** 813-650-8700 **Fax:** 813-737-1734

Web/Email: www.steppinstonefarm.org

Gender: FEMALE Age: 13-17

Cost: \$1800 PER MONTH

Counseling: DAILY

School: ON-SITE A.C.E. CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State:

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: RESIDENTIAL HOME FOR 27 AT-RISK TEENAGE

GIRLS FOR A MINIMUM COMMITMENT OF ONE YEAR.

### **TEEN CHALLENGE - JUPITER**

Address: P.O. BOX 92

JUPITER, FL 33468

**Phone:** 561-743-7552 **Fax:** 561-743-8746

Web/Email: www.teenchallenge.cc/Jupiter%20Girls/index.htm

Gender: FEMALE
Age: 13-18
Cost: FIXED FEE

Counseling: LICENSED BIBLICAL COUNSELING School: ONSITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: ASSEMBLIES OF GOD** 

Secure:

Notes: THROUGH A TOTAL DEPENDENCE ON JESUS CHRIST AND HIS ANOINTING, WE ARE COMMITTED TO REACHING, EQUIPPING AND MOBILIZING GIFTED YOUNG GIRLS TO FAITIH-

FULLY SERVE GOD.

# TEEN CHALLENGE LAKELAND

Address: 6754 SOUTH CARTER RD.

LAKELAND, FL 33813

 Phone:
 863-647-1944

 Fax:
 863-647-3972

 Web/Email:
 www.teenchallenge.cc

**Gender:** FEMALE **Age:** 13-17

Cost: \$2450.00 PER MONTH
Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING
School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

**Notes:** WE WORK WITH YOUNG LADIES WHO HAVE LIFE CONTROLLING ADDICTIONS AND ISSUES (BEHAVIORIAL). WE PROVIDE PASTORAL COUNSELING AND A CHRISTIAN SCHOOL ON SITE.

### **TEEN CHALLENGE VERO BEACH**

Address: 801 154 AVE.

VERO BEACH, FL 32966

**Phone:** 772-978-4164 **Fax:** 772-299-7424

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE
Age: 13-18
Cost: SET FEES
Counseling: PASTORAL

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: D/A, REBELLION, LIFE CONTROLLING ISSUES.

### **TENDER LOVING CARE COMPLEX**

Address: 1150 SW 20<sup>TH</sup> AVENUE

CAPE CORAL, FL 33991

 Phone:
 239-542-4800

 Fax:
 239-542-0600

 Web/Email:
 www.tlccomplex.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 BIRTH TO MATURITY

 Cost:
 SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: PRIVATE CHRISTIAN COUNSELING

School: PUBLIC Out of State: YES

Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL

Secure: NO

**Notes:** FOSTER CARE, PARENTAL MENTORING, EDUCATION, TUTORING, ADOPTIONS, FAMILY HEALING,

REUNIFICAITON, PARENTING CLASSES.

### THE GABRIEL HOUSE INC.

Address: 16520 S. TAMIAMI TRAIL-,#18-250

FORT MYERS, FL 33908

 Phone:
 941-489-2663

 Fax:
 941-489-0716

 Web/Email:
 www.gabrielhouse.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-6

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR

School: NONE
Out of State: NO
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: PRIMARILY FOR ABANDONED, NEEDY CHILDREN

WITH MEDICAL NEEDS OR HANDICAPPED.

### THE HARBOR HOUSE

**Address:** 4545 STORY RD.

ST. CLOUD, FL 34744

**Phone:** 405-850-6386 **Fax:** 405-634-5678

Web/Email: www.theharborhouse.org

Gender: FEMALE
Age: 12-18
Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING
School: ON SITE ACE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF GOD** 

Secure: NO

Notes: REBELLIOUS TEENS. CAN TAKE ADD/ADHD, OPPOSITIONAL- DEFIANT. NO SEVERE MENTAL OR EMOTIONAL

PROBLEMS.

# **GEORGIA**

### **BETHESDA HOME FOR BOYS**

Address: P.O. BOX 13039

SAVANNAH, GA 31406

**Phone:** 912-351-2057 **Fax:** 912-351-2060

Web/Email: www.bethesdahomefor boys.org

Gender: MALE Age: 6-14

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LAY AND LICENSED COUNSELORS School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: YES

Notes: CAMPUS IN RURAL SETTING, WILL WORK WITH

MORE SEVERE BEHAVIORS, ADHD, SEXUALLY ABUSED, DELINQUENT, CONDUCT DISORDER.

### **BROKEN SHACKLE RANCH**

Address: 1542 FRANCIS BRIDGE RD.

DAVISBORO, GA 31018

**Phone:** 478-348-6555 **Fax:** 478-348-3652

Web/Email: www.geocities.com/brokenkenshackleranch

Gender: MALE
Age: 16-18
Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON GROUNDS GED SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NONDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: TROUBLED TEENS. 1 YR. STAY, ALSO TRAINING

FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING.

### **CALVARY CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 1430 LOST MOUNTAIN RD

POWDER SPRINGS, GA 30127

 Phone:
 770-794-1500

 Fax:
 770-794-1777

 Web/Email:
 www.calvarykids.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES. FOR ABUSED

ABANDONED AND NEGLECTED.

### **CARPENTERS WAY RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 578

FORTSON, GA 31808 **Phone:** 706-322-5406

Fax: 706-322-4333

Web/Email: www.carpentersway.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL& PUBLIC HS

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: COUNTRY SETTING, CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME, "CHANGE LIVES WITH A RELATIONSHIP WITH CHRIST",

FUTURE PLANS FOR GIRLS HOME

### **CHRISTIAN CITY HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: 7345 RED OAK RD.

UNION CITY, GA 30291-2338

 Phone:
 770-964-3301

 Fax:
 770-964-5821

 Web/Email:
 www.christiancity.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 6-16 Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS School: PRIVATE CHRISTIAN OR PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES, FOSTER

HOMES FOR UNDER 5YR OLD., PRIMARILY SERVES ABUSED, NEGLECTED CHILDREN

### **EAGLE RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 7200

CHESTNUT MOUNTAIN, GA 30502

**Phone:** 770-967-8500 / 800-455-9929

Fax: 770-967-3757
Web/Email: www.eagleranch.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-16

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON GROUNDS & PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: BEAUTIFUL CAMPUS, MULTIPLE COTTAGES,

COUNTRY SETTING. MILD TO MODERATE BEHAVIOR PROBLEMS.

ONLY, TAKE KIDS WITHIN-80 MILES FROM FACILITY

### **FAITH CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 764 MARTIN CLEMENTS RD.

CHICKAMAUGA, GA 30707-0518

Phone: 706-375-6079 Fax: 706-375-4964

Web/Email: fch518@wmconnect.com

**Gender:** MALE **Age:** 10-15

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL/A.C.E.

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: FARM ENVIRONMENT, HORSES ETC., 8-10 BOYS

### **FAITH HOME FOR GIRLS**

Address: P.O. BOX 215

COLUMBUS, GA 31909

**Phone:** 706-321-8058 **Fax:** 321-1730

Web/Email: wyleet@bellsouth.net

Gender: GIRLS Age: 8-16 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

Notes: FOR ABUSED OR REBELLIOUS GIRLS. USUALLY

STATE PLACEMENTS

### **GA BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME & FAMILY MIN.**

Address: P.O. BOX 329

PALMETTO, GA 30268

**Phone:** 770-4633800/888-545-8299

Fax: 770-463-8208
Web/Email: www.gbchfm.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES Out of State: NO

**Denomination: SOUTHERN BAPTIST** 

Secure: SOME

Notes: THIS IS CENTRAL OFFICE FOR MULTIPLE

PROGRAMS WITH 12 LOCATIONS IN STATE. INCL. GROUP HOMES, D/A TREATMENT, CRISIS SHELTER, MATERNITY HOME, FOSTER

CARE, ADOPTION, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES,

### **GOOD SHEPHERD THERAPEUTIC CENTER**

Address: P.O. BOX 659

WARM SPRINGS, GA 31830-0659

 Phone:
 706-655-2354

 Fax:
 706-655-2347

 Web/Email:
 www.gshepherd.org

Gender: MALE Age: 10-17

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: RANCH SETTING WITH HORSES, 2 HOMES,, MANY ACTIVITIES. ALSO CRISIS SHELTER FOR M/F 10-17.SHORT &

LONGTERM PROGRAMS

### **GOSHEN VALLEY BOYS RANCH**

Address: 387 GOSHEN CHURCH WAY

WALESKA, GA 30183

 Phone:
 770-796-4618

 Fax:
 770-796-2292

 Web/Email:
 www.goshenvalley.org

 Gender:
 MALE

 Age:
 7-17

 Cost:
 SET FEES

 Counseling:
 LICENSED

 School:
 PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL

Secure:

**Notes:** 400 AC. RANCH. LEVEL 3,MILD TO MODERATE BEHAVIOR ISSUES. REBELLION, ADJUDICATED YOUTH. NO SEX

**OFFENDERS** 

### **HEPHZIBAH CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 6601 ZEBULON RD

MACON, GA 31220-7606

 Phone:
 478-477-3383

 Fax:
 478-474-6370

 Web/Email:
 www.hephzibah.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-21

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS/PRIVATE-SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: OFF SITE CHRISTIAN/PUBLIC AS NEEDED

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: BASIC CARE FACILITY, ABUSED, NEGLECTED ABANDONED. UP TO 60 CHILDREN.3 LOCATIONS. ALSO

INDEPENDENT LIVING PROGRAM

### MORNINGSTAR TREATMENT SERVICES INC.

Address: 1 YOUTH ESTATE DRIVE, HYW 99

BRUNSWICK, GA 31525-9280

 Phone:
 404-267-7583

 Fax:
 404-267-3716

 Web/Email:
 www.morningstar1.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-17

Cost: STATE FUNDED

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON SITE SPEC. EDUC. SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

**Notes:** TREATMENT CENTER FOR MENTALLY RETARDED, SEVERELY EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED. VICTIMS OF ABUSE.

OTHER PROGRAMS ELSEWHERE IN STATE

### **PAUL ANDERSON YOUTH HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 525

VIDALIA, GA 30475-0525

 Phone:
 912-537-7237

 Fax:
 912-537-8734

 Web/Email:
 www.payh.org

 Gender:
 MALE

 Age:
 16-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: DEGREED COUNSELOR

School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: OCCASIONALLY

Denomination: Secure:

Notes: 50 ACRES, CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME, 3 COTTAGES. VOCATIONAL TRAINING. YOUTH & FAMILY COURT

ORDERED COUNSELING.

### **RAINTREE VILLAGE CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 3757 JOHNSTON RD

VALDOSTA, GA 31601

**Phone:** 229-559-5944 / 866-788-5437

Fax: 229-559-7760
Web/Email: www.raintreevillage.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST

Secure: NO

**Notes:** CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES. BASIC RESIDENTIAL CARE. ALSO FOSTER HOMES, ADOPTIONS.

COUNSELING CENTER.

### ST. MARY'S HOME

Address: 2170 E. VICTORY DR.

SAVANNAH, GA 31414

 Phone:
 912-236-7164

 Fax:
 912-236-9699

 Web/Email:
 stmaryhome@aol.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-17

Cost: STATE AND PRIVATE PLACEMENTS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination:** Secure: NO

Notes: ABUSED, ABANDONED, NEGLECTED OR TROUBLED

CHILDREN. LONG TERM HOME IF NEEDED.

### TREUTLAN HOME

Address: 131 Old Augusta Rd. Central

**RINCON, GA 31326** 

Phone: 912-754-9797
Fax: 912-754-1416
Web/Email: www.treutlenhouse.com
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-17 **Cost:** SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

Notes: AFFILIATED WITH MORNINGSTAR TREATMENT

CENTER

# **IOWA**

### **ANCHOR CHARACTER TRAINING CENTER**

Address: P.O. BOX 430

FT. DODGE, IA 50501

**Phone:** 515-955-5270 **Fax:** 515-9554-6632

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE
Age: 13+/ADULTS
Cost: DONATION
Counseling: PASTORAL

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INDEPENDENT BAPTIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: 1,2,0R 3 YR PROGRAM. INTENSE BIBLICAL

DISCIPLESHIP PROGRAM.

### **BREMWOOD LUTHERAN CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 848

WAVERLY, IA 50677-0848

 Phone:
 319-352-2630

 Fax:
 319-352-0773

 Web/Email:
 www.bremwood.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 7-18

Cost: COURT/STATE PLACEMENT Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES
Out of State: NO
Denomination: LUTHERAN
Secure: YES

Notes: RES. PSYCHIATRIC TREATMENT CENTER FOR TROUBLED YOUTH & DELINQUENTS. 7 OFFICES & SERVICES ELSEWHERE IN STATE: FOSTER HOMES, ADOPTIONS,

SHELTER.FAMILY COUNSELING

### **BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 354 WEST STREET

VALPARAISO, IN 46383

**Phone:** 515-964-0986 / 888-464-9540

**Fax:** 515-964-0986

Web/Email: www.baptistchildrenshome.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL

School: VARIES
Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

Notes: GROUP HOME FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED OR

ABANDONED CHILDREN.

### **CONO CHRISTIAN SCHOOL**

Address: 3269-QUASQUETON AVE

**WALKER, IA 52352** 

 Phone:
 319-448-4395

 Fax:
 319-448-4397

 Web/Email:
 www.cono.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: DAY SCHOOL – K-12<sup>TH</sup>, BOARDING – 6<sup>TH</sup> -12<sup>TH</sup>
Cost: SET FEES WITH SCHOLARSHIPS AVAILABLE

Counseling: LAY COUNSELORS

School: INTERNATIONAL CHRISTIAN BOARDING SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** WE PREPARE YOUNG PEOPLE TO UNITE FAITH AND LIFE. WE PROVIDE EXCELLENT EDUATION WITH AP CLASSES, DORMITORY LIVING WITH FAMILY ATMOSPHERE. STRUCTURE AND

MOTIVATION IS AVAILABLE FOR THOSE THAT NEED IT.

### **MIDWEST CHRISTIAN SERVICES**

Address: 4509 20TH AVE.

PETERSON, IA 51047

**Phone:** 712-295-7601 **Fax:** 712-295-7600

Web/Email: www.midwestchristianservices.com

Gender: MALE Age: 8-18 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: GROUP AND INDIVIDUAL COUNSELING
School: ON-CAMPUS CLASSROOM & PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST AFFLIATED** 

Secure: YES

Notes: MINISTRY FOCUS IS WORKING WITH MALE SEX OFFENDERS, AND/OR VICTIMS OF SEXUAL ABUSE. GROUP HOME

LOCATED IN RURAL SETTING. 9-18 MONTH PROGRAM.

### **QUAKERDALE HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 8

NEW PROVIDENCE, IA 50206

 Phone:
 641-497-5294

 Fax:
 641-497-5220

 Web/Email:
 www.quakerdale.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 11-18

Cost: STATE AND PRIVATE PLACEMENTS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: GROUP HOME RURAL AREA. ALSO CRISIS SHELTER

ON CAMPUS, FOSTER HOMES & ADOPTIONS

THE FATHER'S HEART 2008 Edition

# **IDAHO**

### **CHRISTIAN CHILDREN'S RANCH**

Address: 2421 DUCK ALLEY RD.

EAGLE, ID 83616

Phone: 208-888-5235 208-888-3481 Fax:

Web/Email: christianranch.org & b-c-h.net

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 0 - 17

SLIDING SCALE Cost: Counseling: IN-HOME

School: A.C.E. CHRISTIAN SCHOOL ON GROUND

Out of State:

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL CHRISTIAN CHURCH** 

Secure:

Notes: AQUESTRIAN, MECHANICS, WOOD SHOP

### **REDEMPTION RANCH**

Address: 6700 S. STATELINE RD.

POST FALLS, ID 83854

Phone: 208-773-3725

Fax: Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 0-18

**NEGOTIABLE** Cost:

LICENSED & PASTORAL Counseling:

**VARIES** School: Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

48AC.RANCH W/HORSES & OTHER ANIMALS. OUTDOOR Notes:

RECREATION ACTIVITIES, WILL CONSIDER SHORT-TERM PLACEMENTS. KIDS ON MEDS AND MOST BEHAVIORAL

PROBLEMS.

### SHEPHERD'S HOME INC.

Address: P.O. BOX 2011

MCCALL, ID 83638 208-634-1409 Phone: 208-634-1409

Web/Email:

Fax:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

3-17 Age:

SLIDING SCALE Cost:

PASTORAL& LICENSED COUNSELING Counseling:

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: IN SMALL MOUNTAIN TOWN, GROUP HOME, 9

RES/HOME, EMERGENCY& CRISIS CARE

### **PROJECT PATCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 450

GARDEN VALLEY, ID 83622

Phone: 360-690-8495 360-690-8498 Fax. Web/Email: www.projectpatch.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 12-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

MASTER LEVEL BEHAVIORAL THERAPISTS Counselina:

School: ON GROUND CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT, GROUP/INDIVIDUAL Notes: COUNSELING, 12 MONTH PROGRAM THAT INCLUDES SCHOOL, THERAPY, WORK, RECREATION AND SPIRITUAL GROWTH.

# **ILLINOIS**

### **BETHANY HOME FOR CHILDREN**

830 6TH AVE Address:

MOLINE, IL 61265

Phone: 309-797-7700 Fax. 309-797-2386

Web/Email:

MALE/FEMALE Gender:

Age:

Cost: STATE FUNDED/PRIV. DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: **VARIES** Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure:

FOSTER HOMES AND ADOPTIONS SERVICES Notes:

### **CROSSROADS MINISTRY**

Address: 23 W 440 ST, CHARLES RD.

CAROL STREAM, IL 60188

Phone: 630-221-0062 Fax: 630-221-0064

Web/Email:

Gender: **FEMALE** Age: 17+ **DONATION** Cost: Counseling: **PASTORAL** School: NO

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

D/A RECOVERY PROGRAM AND OTHER LIFE Notes:

CONTROLLING PROBLEMS. 6-9 MONTH STAY.

### **KEMMERER VILLAGE**

Address: RR 1, BOX 12-C

ASSUMPTION, IL 62510

 Phone:
 217-226-4451

 Fax:
 217-226-3511

 Web/Email:
 www.kv-web.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 10-18

Cost: STATE FUNDED/PRIVATE-SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS School: ON-SITE SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN** 

Secure: NO

Notes: GROUP HOMES & FOSTER HOMES. DEAL W/EMOTIONAL OR BEHAVIORAL DISORDERS, LEARNING DISABILITIES, ABUSED. NO D/A DEPENDENCY, SEVERE PSYCHOTIC. VOLUNTARY CHURCH AND BIBLE STUDY

ATTENDANCE.

### LYDIA HOME ASSOCIATION

Address: 4300 W. IRVING PARK RD.

CHICAGO, IL 60618-2825

 Phone:
 773-736-1447

 Fax:
 773-736-6970

 Web/Email:
 www.lydiahome.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 4-14

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS/PRIVATE-SLIDING SCALE

**Counseling:** LICENSED COUNSELORS **School:** PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: LONG TERM RESIDENTIAL CARE FOR ABUSED, (PHYSICALLY OR SEXUALLY) NEGLECTED AND ABANDONED. ALSO

FOSTER HOMES.

### **MERCY HOME FOR BOYS AND GIRLS**

Address: 1140 W. JACKSON BLVD.

CHICAGO, IL 60607

 Phone:
 312-738-7560

 Fax:
 312-738-0484

 Web/Email:
 www.mercyhome.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 11-21 Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL AND PRIVATE

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: TWO CAMPUSES IN CITY, TOTAL 95 RESIDENTS.

PRIMARILY FOR ABUSED AND NEGLECTED.

### **OBLONG CHILDREN'S CHRISTIAN HOME**

**Address:** 4094 E 1050th Ave.

OBLONG IL, 62449 618-592-3633

Phone: 618-592-3633 Fax: 618-592-6061

Web/Email: www.oblongchristianhome.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-16

Cost: 10% OF FAMILY INCOME: NONE REFUSED FOR

LACK OF FUNDS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC AND CHRISTIAN SCHOOL IN

COMMUNITY

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: CARE FOR ABUSED, ABANDONED OR

**NEGLECTED CHILDREN** 

### **SALEM CHILDREN'S HOME**

**Address:** 15161 N.400 EAST RD.

FLANAGAN, IL 61740

 Phone:
 815-796-4561

 Fax:
 815-796-4565

 Web/Email:
 www.salemhome.org

 Gender:
 MALE /FEMALE

**Age:** 12-19

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOLS

Out of State: YES
Denomination: MENNONITE

Secure: YES

**Notes:** GROUP HOMES ON FARM. HORSES & VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS. DEAL W/ RUNAWAYS, FAMILY CONFLICTS, ANGER &

VIOLENCE ISSUES, D/A

# **INDIANA**

### **BAPT. CHILDREN'S HOME & FAM. MINISTRIES**

Address: 354 WEST STREET, STE. 1

VALPARAISO, IN 46383

**Phone:** 219-462-4111 **Fax:** 219-464-9540

Web/Email: www.baptistchildrenshome.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: BIBLICAL COUNSELING – TRAINED STAFF

School: CHRISTIAN & PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Out of State: YES

Denomination: BAPTIST; ACCEPT ALL OTHER DENOMINATIONS

Secure: NO

Notes: RESIDENTIAL CHILD CARE, FOSTER CARE, COUNSELING, ADOPTION SERVICES, INDEPENDENT LIVING (WOMEN),

MATERNITY COUNSELING.

### CHILDPLACE IN.

Address: 2420 HWY 62

JEFFERSON, IN 47130

 Phone:
 812-282-8248

 Fax:
 812-282-3291

 Web/Email:
 www.childplace.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 7-18

 Cost:
 SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: NC

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

**Notes:** THERAPEUTIC GROUP HOME, FOSTER HOMES, MATERNITY/ADOPTION SERVICES. ALSO HOMES IN KENTUCKY WORKS WITH JUVENILE OFFENDERS, INCORRIGIBLE BEHAVIORS.

### **FAMILY CONNECTION INC.**

Address: P.O. BOX 2618

ANDERSON, IN 46018

**Phone:** 765-534-4110 **Fax:** 765-534-3070

Web/Email: www.familyconnectioninc.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: TWO FACILITIES, 1 RURAL 1 CITY, ALSO, FOSTER

HOMES, HOME FOR MOMS & CHILDREN

### **CHRISTIAN HAVEN HOMES**

Address: 12501 N. STATE ROAD 49

WHEATFIELD, IN 46392

 Phone:
 888-956-3125

 Fax:
 219-956-4128

 Web/Email:
 www.christianhaven.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

delider. WALE/FEWALE

**Age:** 10-18

Cost: STATE FUNDED AND SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS
School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN & PUB. SCH.

Out of State: YES

**Denomination:** EVANGELICAL FREE

Secure: NC

Notes: 110 ACRE CAMPUS-BASED, FAMILY MODEL.

COTTAGES, CHAPEL, 4H/VOCATIONAL PROG.

### **GATEWAY WOODS CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 151

LEO, IN 46765

**Phone:** 260-627-2159 / 888-443-4283

**Fax:** 260-627-3601

Web/Email: www.gatewaywoods.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-19

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC AND ON-GROUNDS SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

Denomination: APOSTOLIC CHRISTIAN CHURCH

Secure:

**Notes:** GROUP HOME IN RURAL SETTING, FOSTER CARE, HOME BASED SERVICES, MARRIAGE/PARENTING SEMINARS

### **CHRISTIAN YOUTH HOME**

Address: 800 N. CENTER ST.

FORTVILLE, IN 46040

**Phone:** 317-485-5161 **Fax:** 317-485-5164

Web/Email:

Secure:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: CHRISTIAN

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME, 2HOMES, 15-

20RES/HOME, EDGE OF CITY

NO

### **HEPHZIBAH HOUSE**

Address: 508 SCHOOL ST.

WINONA LAKE, IN 46590

**Phone:** 574-269-2376 **Fax:** 574-269-2376

Web/Email: www.hephzibah@kconline.com

Gender: FEMALE

**Age:** 13-16 yrs., 8 mths

Cost: INITIAL DOWN PAYMENT, THEN \$240 PER MONTH

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING
School: CHRISTIAN BOARDING SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination:** INDEPENDENT BAPTIST

Secure: NC

Notes: OPERATES AS BOARDING SCHOOL FOR REBELLIOUS TEENS; 15 MONTH COMMITMENT. A PARENT MUST BE ATTENDING A BIBLE BELIEVING CHURCH. HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA.

### INDIANAPOLIS TEEN CHALLENGE

Address: P.O. BOX 167

LEBANON, IN 46052

**Phone:** 765-482-2336 **Fax:** 886-244-4812

Web/Email: www.teenchallenge.com/indianapolis

Gender: FEMALE Age: 13-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE & DONATIONS
Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME LOCATED IN

SUBURBS, SEX ABUSE

### **MUSCATATUCK CHRISTIAN RANCH**

Address: 1820 SO. COUNTY RD.75 WEST

NORTH VERNON, IN 47265

**Phone:** 812-346-3678

Fax: Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18 **Cost:** \$700/MO

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: 200 ACRE RANCH, MOSTLY USED FOR SUMMER CHURCH CAMP PROGRAMS. WILL CONSIDER A CHILD W/O ANY

SEVERE BEHAVIORS.

### **LIFELINE YOUTH AND FAMILY SERVICES**

Address: P.O. BOX 10328

FORT WAYNE, IN 46851

 Phone:
 1-800-509-6884

 Fax:
 260-745-0234

 Web/Email:
 www.lifelineyouth.org

 Gender:
 MALE & FEMALE

Age: MALES 8-21 - FEMALES 13-21

Cost: SET FEES BASED ON THE PROGRAM

Counseling: BIBLICAL COUNSELING-GROUP & INDIVIDUAL

School: ON-GROUNDS FAITH BASED CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM, BOYS & GIRLS INDE-PENDENT LIVING, SHORT TERM INTENSIVE CARE, RESPONSIBLE THINKING. MISSION STATEMENT: "CHANGING HEARTS & BRINGING

HOME.

### **NEW CREATIONS CHAPEL**

Address: 6400 NATIONAL ROAD EAST

RICHMOND, IN 47374

**Phone:** 765-935-2790 **Fax:** 765-935-3961

Web/Email: www.newcreationsboardingschool.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 12-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: BILBLICAL COUNSELING

School: ON-SITE ACCREDITED CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES-OUT OF COUNTRY ALSO Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL

Secure: NO

Notes: 580 ACRE CAMPUS, K-12 SCHOOL, COLLEGE, CAMP. DEAL WITH REBELLION, D/A. 39 YEARS HELPING TEENS THROUGH

THE TRANSITION INTO ADULTHOOD.

### KINGSFIELD CHILDREN'S HOME

Address: 635 WEST UTICA STREET

SELLERSBURG, IN 47172

 Phone:
 812-246-2769

 Fax:
 812-246-9971

 Web/Email:
 www.kingsfieldkids.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-21

Cost: \$125 PER DIEM

Counseling: INDIVIDUAL, GROUP & FAMILY COUNSELING

School: PUBLIC Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: RESIDENTIAL CHILD CARE FACILITY FOR CHILD-REN FROM TROUBLED HOMES OR WHO HAVE BEHAVIOR AL/EMO-TIONAL PROBLEMS. WE TRY TO REUNITE FAMILIES OR PROVIDE FOSTER CARE, AND DEVELOP INDEPENDENT LIVING SKILLS.

### **NEW HORIZONS YOUTH MINISTRIES**

Address: 1002 SOUTH 350 EAST

MARION, IN 46953-9562

Phone: 765-668-4009 / 800-333-4009

Fax: 765-662-1407 Web/Email: www.nhym.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 12-17

Cost: SET FEES/SOME SCHOLARSHIPS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: THREE DIFFERENT PROGRAMS & CAMPUSES, "COMMITTED TO DEVELOPING STRONG, CHARACTER& INTEGRITY

IN ADOLESCENTS THROUGH BIBLICAL PRINCIPLES"

THE FATHER'S HEART 2008 Edition

### **OPEN ARMS CHRISTIAN MINISTRIES INC.**

Address: P.O. BOX 271

SWITZ CITY, IN 47465

Phone: 812-659-2533 812-659-2477 Fax: Web/Email: www.oacm-tpec.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

0-18 Age: Cost: SET FEE

ON SITE MASTERS LEVEL CHRISTIAN COUNSELOR Counseling:

School: CREDIT RECOVERY, ADULT ED, GED

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

RESIDENTIAL GIRLS GROUP HOME, FOSTER CARE Notes: FOR BOYS AND GIRLS. TURNING POINT EDUCATION CENTER WHICH OFFERS CREDIT RECOVERY, ADULT ED, AND GED.

### TRIPLE L YOUTH CENTER

Address: 3538 MOUNDS RD.

ANDERSON, IN 46011

765-641-1148 Phone: 765-641-1175 Fax.

Web/Email: www.familyconnection.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 12-21

Cost: STATE&PRIVATE PLACEMENTS LICENSED COUNSELORS Counselina: School: **ON-SITE SCHOOL** 

Out of State: YES Denomination: YES Secure:

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER. ALSO Notes: ADOPTIONS AND FOSTER HOMES FOR AGES 0-18

### SHULTS LEWIS CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES

Address: P.O. BOX 471

VALPARAISO, IN 46384

219-462-0513 Phone: Fax: 219-464-7828 Web/Email: www.shultslewis.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 12-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling:

School: ON GROUNDS PRIVATE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State:

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

500AC. 7 COTTAGES RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT Notes: FACILITY FOR ABUSED AND BEHAVIORAL/EMOTIONAL PROBLEMS. ALSO FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTIONS. SCHOOL & COUNSELING.

### WHITE'S RESIDENTIAL AND FAM. SERV.

Address: 5233 SOUTH 50 E.

> **WABASH. IN 46992** 260-563-1158

Phone: Fax: 260-563-1975 Web/Email: www.whiteskids.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

RESIDENTIAL-11-18 / FOSTER CARE - NEWBORN-18 Age:

Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: BOWEN MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES ON SITE School: ON SITE PUBLIC SCHOOL-PRIVATE SETTING

Out of State: **Denomination: QUAKER** 

Secure:

CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME-DEALS WITH TROU-Notes: BLED TEENS. ABUSED AND NEGLECTED CHILDREN. ADDICTION PROGRAM, SEXUAL OFFENDER PROGRAM, THERAPEUTIC FOSTER CARE, EMERGENCY SHELTER, AND INDEPENDENT LIVING.

### **SOLID ROCK RANCH, INC.**

Address: P.O. BOX 482

NEW CASTLE, IN 47362

Phone: 765-593-2614/ CELL-520-7890

Fax:

Web/Email: www.solidrockranch.com

MALE Gender: Age: 6-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: YES

School: CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES **Denomination:** Secure:

WORKING WITH REBELLIOUS AND NEEDY TEENS Notes:

### **WOODBURN CHRISTIAN CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 24902 NOTESTINE RD.

WOODBURN, IN 46797

Phone: 260-632-5551 Fax: 260-632-1600

Web/Email: www.tpcfw.org/mission/woodburn

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

5-18 Age:

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS School: PUBLIC AND CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

2-8 BEDROOM HOMES IN COUNTRY, FOR ABUSED, Notes:

NEGLECTED. ABANDONED

23

# **KANSAS**

### **ALPHA CHRISTIAN CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 727

PERRY, KS 66073

Phone: 785-597-5235 Fax: 785-597-5235

Web/Email: www.alphachristianchildrenshome.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 0-18
Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: PASTORAL ON SITE & PROF. COUNSELOR IN TOWN

School: ONSITE PRIVATE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: STABLE CHRISTIAN HOME FOR AT-RISK KIDS. WE HELP ABUSED, NEGLECTED, ORPHANED, TROUBLED & POOR KIDS; AND THOSE BEING RAISED BY GRANDPARENTS AND

RELATIVES WHO ARE NO LONGER ABLE.

### **FRESH START YOUTH HOME**

Address: 220 E. NORTH ST.

SALINA, KS 67401 785-827-9494 785-827-6054

Web/Email:

Phone:

Fax:

 Gender:
 MALE

 Age:
 10-17

 Cost:
 SET FEES

Counseling: BIBLICAL & LICENSED AVAILABLE

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: TWO HOMES IN SALINA 5 YOUTH PER HOME

BEHAVIOR MODIFICATION, LIFE SKILLS TAUGHT

### **MAUDE CARPENTER CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 1501 N. MERIDAN

WICHITA, KS 67203 **Phone:** 316-942-3221 **Fax:** 316-942-1750

Web/Email: www.maudecarpenter.org

Gender: FEMALE Age: 6-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

**Counseling:** LICENSED SECULAR COUNSELORS **School:** ON SITE SPECIAL EDUCATION

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT, CHRISTIAN FAMILY
PROGRAM & INTENSIVE LIFE SKILLS. PARENT MUST BE INVOLVED.

### **UNITED METHODIST YOUTHVILLE**

Address: P.O. BOX 210

NEWTON, KS 67114-2037

Phone: 316-283-1950 / 800-593-1950

Fax: 316-283-9540
Web/Email: www.youthville.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 10-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: METHODIST** 

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME 5 COTTAGES 10-

12RES/COTTAGE LOCATED IN SUBURBS

### YOUTH HORIZONS/MARTIN HOME FOR BOYS

Address: 1157 N. EMPORIA

WICHITA, KS 67214

**Phone:** 316-262-8293

Fax:

Web/Email: www.youthhorizons.net

 Gender:
 MALES

 Age:
 8-18

 Cost:
 SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: PRIMARILY A MENTORING PROGRAM FOR AT-RISK

YOUTH .ALSO GROUP HOME FOR 8 BOYS.

# **KENTUCKY**

### **APPALACHIAN CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 550

BARBOURVILLE, KY 40906

**Phone:** 606-546-3805 AND 606-546-6753

Fax: 606-546-3903 Web/Email: www.a-c-h.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-17

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR IN COMMUNITY PUBLIC SCHOOL & ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: FULL GOSPEL PENTECOSTAL CHURCH** 

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME. EMERGENCY

SHORT TERM CARE ALSO.

THE FATHER'S HEART 2008 Edition

### **BELLEWOOD PRESB. CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address. P.O. BOX 23309

ANCHORAGE, KY 40223

Phone: 502-245-4171 Fax: 502-245-7447 Web/Email: www.bellwood.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

13-18 Age:

STATE FUNDED/SLIDING SCALE PRIVATE PLACE. Cost:

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS ON-GROUNDS & PUBLIC SCHOOL School:

Out of State:

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN** 

Secure:

Notes: SEVERAL LOCATIONS AND PROGRAMS. CAN TAKE YOUTH WITH PSYCHOTIC DIAGNOSIS, D/A, SEXUAL OFFENDERS.

### **HOPE HILL CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: **GENERAL DELIVERY** 

HOPE, KY 40334

**ON-SITE SCHOOL** 

859-498-5230 Phone: 859-498-2606 Fax:

Web/Email: www.familyconnectioninc.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 14-18

Cost: SET FEES LICENSED COUNSELORS Counselina:

Out of State: YES Denomination: NO Secure:

School:

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER FOR VARIOUS Notes:

BEHAVIOR AND EMOTIONAL PROBLEMS

### **BEULAH MT. CHRISTIAN ACADEMY**

Address: 2995 BEULAH HEIGHTS ROAD

WHITLEY CITY, KY 42653

Phone: 606-376-5988 Fax: 606-376-1471 Web/Email: bmcbmca@juno.com MALE/FEMALE Gender:

6-18 Age: Cost: **DONATIONS** 

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL School:

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: BIBLE MISSIONARY CHURCH** 

Secure:

Notes: 350 ACRES FARM, 4 HOMES, WORK WITH

TROUBLED OR REBELLIOUS TEENS.

### **SUNRISE CHILDREN'S SERVICES** Address: P.O. BOX 1429 / 300 HOPE STREET

MOUNT WASHINGTON, KY 40047

Phone: 502-245-2101 / 800-456-1386

Fax: 502-244-3249 Web/Email: www.kbch.org MALE/FEMALE Gender: 5-25

Age: VARIABLE Cost:

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES **Denomination: BAPTIST** Secure: **VARIES** 

MULTIPLE PROGRAMS IN STATE. INCLUDING Notes: THERAPEUTIC RESIDENTIAL HOMES. THIS IS THE STATE OFFICE.

### **GALILEAN HOME MINISTRIES**

Address: P.O. BOX 880

LIBERTY, KY 42539-0880

Phone: 606-787-5120 Fax: 606-787-2302 Web/Email: www.galileanhome.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE 0-18

Age:

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL School:

Out of State: YFS Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: WILL TAKE HANDICAPPED CHILDREN, ORPHANS FROM OTHER COUNTRIES AND CHILDREN OF INCARCERATED

PARENTS.

### **ONEIDA BAPTIST INSTITUTE**

Address: P.O. BOX 67

ONEIDA, KY 40972

Phone: 606-847-4111 Fax. 606-847-4496 www.oneidaschool.org Web/Email: Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 11-18 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING School: **BOARDING SCHOOL** 

Out of State: YES **Denomination: BAPTIST** 

Secure:

Notes: RURAL SETTING, HORSES ETC. AG PROGRAM. WORK WITH TROUBLED TEENS. ALSO TAKE INTERNATIONAL

**STUDENTS** 

# **LOUISIANA**

### **EVANGELINE CHRISTIAN HOME FOR GIRLS**

Address: 605 S. COLLEGE DR.

LAFAYETTE, LA 70503

Phone: 337-266-9686 Fax: 337-232-6877

Web/Email: www.evangelhouse.com

**Gender:** FEMALE **Age:** 12-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED& BIBLICAL COUNSELORS School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: D/A, VARIOUS BEHAVIOR ISSUES, MOOD DISORDERS, POOR SCHOOL PERFORMANCE. CAN BE ON PRESCRIBED MEDS. TEEN CHALLENGE NETWORK PARTNER.

ACTIVE FAMILY INVOLVEMENT ENCOURAGED

### **GRACE CHRISTIAN HOME AND ACADEMY**

Address: 8925 YOUREE DRIVE

SHREVEPORT, LA 71115

 Phone:
 318-425-8336

 Fax:
 318-865-7755

 Web/Email:
 www.girlshome.org

 Gender:
 FEMALES

 Age:
 13-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: PASTORAL & STAFF COUNSELING School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: ASSEMBLY OF GOD** 

Secure: NO

Notes: IN CITY / 20 STUDENTS. AIM AT EARLY INTERVENTION. OFFER FAMILY COUNSELING AND HELP FOR FAMILIES & GIRLS IN SEVERE CONFLICT&/OR SEVERE

BEHAVIORAL PROB..

### **JOY HOME FOR BOYS**

Address: P.O. BOX 550

GREENWOOD, LA 71033-0550

 Phone:
 318-938-5365

 Fax:
 318-938-5398

 Web/Email:
 dscud49070@aol.com

Gender: MALE Age: 10-14

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS, POSSIBLE PRIVATE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON-GROUNDS PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: GROUP HOME IN RURAL SETTING, DORMS,

2RES/ROOM, 24HOUR AWAKE, ACA ACCRED.

### LIGHTHOUSE RANCH FOR BOYS

Address: P.O. BOX 238

LORANGER, LA 70446

**Phone:** 985-878-6560 **Fax:** 985-878-9370

Web/Email: www.lighthouseranch.com

Gender: MALE Age: 13-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: PASTORAL & LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

Denomination: UNITED PENTECOSTAL CHURCH INTERNATIONAL

Secure:

**Notes:** MISSION IS TO PROVIDE A SEPARATE, CHRIST-LIKE, APOSTOLIC ENVIRONMENT TO TROUBLED BOYS WHERE BOTH THEIR SPIRITUAL & NATURAL NEEDS WILL BE MET.

### **LOUISIANA BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 7200 DESIARD STREET

MONROE, LA 71203

 Phone:
 318-343-2244

 Fax:
 318-343-0613

 Web/Email:
 www.lbch.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 5-17 Cost: DONATION

Counseling: LICENSED BIBLICAL COUNSELORS
School: ON GROUND CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: POSSIBLIY

**Denomination: SOUTHERN BAPTIST** 

Secure: NC

Notes: RESIDENTIAL CHILDCARE, TRANSITIONAL LIVING, FOSTER CARE, MARRIAGE/FAMILY COUNSELING, MATERNITY, AND ADOPTION. CHRISTIAN LOVE, CARE AND HOPE FOR CHILDREN

AND FAMILIES IN NEED.

### **METHODIST HM. OF NEW ORLEANS**

Address: P.O. BOX 15109

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70175-5109

**Phone:** 504-895-7709 **Fax:** 504-899-1137

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 7-18

Cost: STATE FUNDED

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON-GROUNDS ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME 4 HOMES 5-

6RES/HOME LOCATED IN CITY.

# **MASSACHUSETTS**

### STRAIGHT AHEAD DISCIPLESHIP HOME

Address: 43 HOPKINTON RD.

WESTBORO, MA 1581

 Phone:
 508-616-9286

 Fax:
 508-616-9274

 Web/Email:
 www.straighthead.org

Gender: MALE Age: 14-17

Cost:

Counseling: LAY COUNSELORS
School: GED AND PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure:

**Notes:** DISCIPLESHIP HOME FOR YOUTH WHO MAKE A DECISION FOR CHRIST WHILE IN LOCKUP. OTHER HOMES IN OTHER STATES.

# **MARYLAND**

### **CEDAR RIDGE BOYS HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 439

WILLIAMSPORT, MD 21795

 Phone:
 301-582-0282

 Fax:
 301-582-2707

 Web/Email:
 www.cedarridge.org

Gender: MALE

Age: 6-14 (AT ADMISSION)
Cost: STATE PLACEMENT

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS, DISCIPLESHIP School: PUBLIC OR SPECIAL ED. SCHOOL

Out of State: RARELY

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME, 4 HOMES, 4-

10RES/HOME, DIFFERENT LEVELS OF CARE

### THE MARYLAND SALEM CHILDREN'S TRUST

Address: 605 SALEM DR.

FROSTBURG, MD 21532

 Phone:
 301-689-8176

 Fax:
 301-689-1902

 Web/Email:
 www.mdsalem.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 6-18 Cost: PERDIEM

Counseling: ONSITE THERAPISTS
School: ONSITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

**Notes:** FAMILY THEARAPY, FULL DAY SPECIAL ED, SUMMER PROGRAM, RESPITE, EMERGENCY CARE.

# **MICHIGAN**

### BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME AND FAM. MIN.

Address: 214 N. MILL ST.

ST. LOUIS, MI 48880

**Phone:** 989-681-2171 **Fax:** 989-488-1430

Web/Email: www.baptistchildrenshome.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: NOUTHETIC COUNSELING

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: GARBC
Secure: NO

Notes: RESIDENTIAL GROUP HOMES, ADOPTION SER-VICES, INDEPENDENT LIVING HOME, FOSTER CARE SERVICES.

### **GRACE BAPTIST GIRLS ACADEMY**

Address: 5330 COUNTY RD.491

LEWISTON, MI 49756

**Phone:** 989-786-4866

Fax: Web/Email:

 Gender:
 FEMALE

 Age:
 13-17

 Cost:
 SET FEE

 Counseling:
 PASTORAL

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN/A.C.E.

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

Notes: MINISTER TO REBELLIOUS GIRLS. PARENTS ALSO

REQUIRED TO VISIT TWICE A YEAR.

### HIS MANSION

Address: 1038 GLEN AIR DR./APT D

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49544

**Phone:** 616-784-3728

Fax:

Web/Email: www.hismansion.org
Gender: male/female
Age: 18+

Age: 18+ Cost: DONATION

Counseling: BIBLICAL DISCIPLESHIP

School:

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: CHRISTIAN GROWTH DISCIPLESHIP HOME

### **METHODIST CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY**

Address: 26645 W. SIX MILE ROAD

DETROIT, MI 48240-2319

**Phone:** 313-531-4060 **Fax:** 313-531-9972

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-16

Cost: STATE &PRIVATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: METHODIST

Secure: NO

Notes: GROUP HOMES ON 72 ACRES. BASIC RESIDENTIAL

CARE. FOSTER HOMES. ADOPTIONS

# **MINNESOTA**

### **VILLAGE RANCH**

**Address:** 13637 60TH.ST.,SW

**COKATO, MN 55321** 

 Phone:
 320-286-2922

 Fax:
 320-286-2875

Web/Email: vriadmin@hutchtell.net

Gender: MALE Age: 12-17

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON-SITE PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: PROGRAM PRIMARILY FOR SEX OFFENDERS, ALSO WORK WITH D/A DAILY BIBLE STUDY AND CHURCH ATTENDANCE

**VOLUNTARY. ALSO FOSTER HOMES** 

# **MISSOURI**

### SPRING VALE ACADEMY

Address: 4150 S. M-52

OWOSSO, MI 48867

Phone: 517 725-2391

Fax: 517-729-6408

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 14-18 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: CHRISTIAN BOARDING SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

Denomination: CHURCH OF GOD

Secure: NC

Notes: BOARDING SCHOOL FOR TROUBLED TEENS

### **AGAPE BOARDING SCHOOL**

**Address:** 12998 E. 1400 ROAD

STOCKTON, MO 65785

**Phone:** 417-276-7218 **Fax:** 417276-7217

Web/Email:

 Gender:
 MALE

 Age:
 10-17

 Cost:
 SET FEES

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING School: BOARDING SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INDEPENDENT BAPTIST** 

Secure: YES

Notes: WORK WITH REBELLIOUS TEENS, COLLEGE PREP.

ACADEMICS, HORSEBACK RIDING, OTHER ANIMALS

### **TEEN RANCH**

Address: 2861 MAIN ST.

MARLETTE, MI 48453 989-635-7511 / 800-732-2441

**Fax:** 989-635-3324

Web/Email:

Phone:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 11-17

Cost: STATE FUNDED

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES
Out of State: NO
Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: THREE CAMPUSES& PROGRAMS; 1) ADJUDICATED BOYS, 2) BOYS & GIRLS HOME) GIRLS HOME(FOR ABUSED, SEXUALLY ABUSED) FOSTER CARE(01-17YRS.) ADOPTIONS, HORSE PROGRAM, ADVENTURE COURSE, RURAL HOMES

### **CHILDREN'S HOMES, INC.**

Address: 611 HOMECREST

KENNETT, MO 63857

**Phone:** 573-888-3814

Fax:

Web/Email: www.childrenshomes.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 14-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR IN COMMUNITY

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: SINGLE GROUP HOME. INDEPENDENT LIVING HOME, FOSTER HOMES, ADOPTION SERVICES. INDIVIDUALIZED

TUTORING AS NEEDED.

### **EVANGELICAL CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 8240 ST. CHARLES ROCK RD.

ST. LOUIS, MO 63114

**Phone:** 314-427-3755 **Fax:** 314-426-0764

Web/Email: www.newbeginnings-ech.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 8-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure:

Notes: 5 GROUP HOMES. TRANSITIONAL LIVING PROGRAM. TAKE SEVERELY ABUSED, DEPRESSED, D/A. ALSO

COUNSELING CENTERS IN STATE & HOME IN KS

### GOOD SAMARITAN'S BOYS RANCH

Address: P.O. BOX 617

BRIGHTON, MO 65617-0617

 Phone:
 417-376-2238

 Fax:
 417-376-2014

 Web/Email:
 www.ranchlife.org

Gender: MALES
Age: 12-17
Cost: DONATION

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: SELDOM

Denomination: Secure:

Notes: 200 ACRE WORKING RANCH, HORSE PROGRAM. TAKE BOYS WITH VARIOUS PROBLEMS AND ACCEPT BOYS ON

MEDS.

### **HEARTLAND-CNS INTERNATIONAL**

Address: 400 NEW CREATION N. STE B

NEWARK, MO 63458

**Phone:** 660-284-6212 **Fax:** 660-284-6320

Web/Email: www.heartland-ministries.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-15

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: DEGREED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

Notes: 10,000 ACRE RANCH HOME AND SCHOOL ALSO HOMES FOR MEN, WOMEN W/ CHILDREN. REQUIRES LONGTERM

COMMITMENT TO PROGRAM

### **HEAVENS VIEW CHRISTIAN GIRLS ACADEMY**

Address: P.O. BOX4219

WAYNESVILLE, MO 65583

**Phone**: 573-765-3400

Fax:

Web/Email: www.ycccweb.com

 Gender:
 FEMALE

 Age:
 13-18

 Cost:
 SET FEES

 Counseling:
 LICENSED

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN /A.C.E.

Out of State: yes

Denomination: "WORD OF FAITH'

Secure: NO

**Notes:** RURAL AREA. LICENSED AS BOARDING SCHOOL. FOR AT-RISK, TROUBLED OR REBELLIOUS GIRLS. DAILY BIBLE

STUDIES. WILL CONSIDER 11-12YRS. OLD.

### LIVES UNDER CONSTRUCTION BOYS RANCH

Address: 296 BOYS RANCH ROAD

LAMPE, MO 65681

**Phone:** 417-779-5374

Fax:

Web/Email: www.lucboys.org

Gender: MALES Age: 7-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: INDIVIDUAL & GROUP COUNSELING

School: ON-SITE SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: LONG TERM RESIDENTIAL HOME AND FOUR WEEK RESIDENTIAL PROGRAM. WORKING RANCH FOR AT-RISK BOYS, THOSE WHO ARE OUT-OF-CONTROL, STRONGWILLED, BELLIGE-

RENT.

### LOST BRANCH BOYS RANCH

Address: RT. 1, BOX 186G

BRASHEAR, MO 63533

**Phone:** 660-665-4776

Fax:

Web/Email: lostbranch@juno.com

Gender: MALE Age: 13-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: PASTORAL
School: OFF-SITE
Out of State: YES
Denomination:

Secure: NO

Notes: FARM SETTING. WORK WITH MILD TO MODERATE

BEHAVIOR ISSUES.

### MISSOURI BAPTIST CHILDREN & FAMILY MIN.

Address: 11300 ST. CHARLES ROCK RD

BRIDGETON, MO 63044-2721

**Phone:** 314-739-6811/800-264-6224

Fax: 314-739-6325 Web/Email: www.mbch.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES
Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

Notes: MULTIPLE PROGRAMS & LOCATIONS. GROUP HOMES, FOSTER CARE, ADOPTIONS, SINGLE MOMS W/KIDS. HELP FOR ALL TYPES OF BEHAVIOR AND EMOTIONAL PROBLEMS

### **MOUNTAIN PARK ACADEMY**

Address: P.O. BOX 16

PATTERSON, MO 63956

**Phone:** 573-856-4215 **Fax:** 573-856-4353

Web/Email: www.mountainparkacademy.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE
Age: 12-18
Cost: SET FEES
Counseling: PASTORAL

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

Notes: CONSERVATIVE BOARDING SCHOOL PROGRAM

WORKING WITH REBELLIOUS TEENS.

### **NBA EMERGENCY CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 3033 N. EUCLID

ST. LOUIS. MO 63115

 Phone:
 314-381-3100

 Fax:
 314-381-2394

 Web/Email:
 www.nbacares.org

Gender: MALE Age: 8-19

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: DISCIPLES OF CHRIST** 

Secure: YES

Notes: LOCATED IN CITY, ONE HOME, EMERGENCY PLACEMENT AND LONG TERM. FOR ABUSED, ABANDONED,

NEGLECTED.

### **SHELTERWOOD**

Address: 282 DOULOS DRIVE

BRANSON, MO 65616

 Phone:
 417-334-2773

 Fax:
 417-334-6173

 Web/Email:
 www.shelterwood.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 13-18

Cost: SCHOLARSHIP/SET FEE/SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: MASTER LEVEL COUNSELORS School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: FOR REBELLIOUS TEENS AND THOSE IN CRISIS SITUATIONS. PROGRAM INCLUDES INDIVIDUAL TREATMENT PLANS, INDIVIDUAL, GROUP & FAMILY COUNSELING. OUTDOOR THERAPY, LIFE SKILLS WORK, ACCREDITED PRIVATE SCHOOL.

### SHILOH CHRISTIAN CHILDREN'S RANCH

Address: P.O. BOX 606

SHELBINA, MO 63468

 Phone:
 573-588-2191

 Fax:
 573-588-7730

 Web/Email:
 www.shilohranch.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-15 **Cost:** NO SET FEE

Counseling: FULL TIME COUNSELOR/CONTRACT COUNSELORS

School: ON SITE & PUBLIC

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INDEPENDENT CHRISTIAN** 

Secure:

Notes: PRIMARILY FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED AND ABANDONED. FARM ENVIRONMENT, SEVERAL HOMES/SEVERAL

SITES

### **SHOW-ME-CHRISTIAN YOUTH RANCH**

Address: 24302 Mahin Road

LA MONTE, MO 65337

**Phone:** 660-347-5982 **Fax:** 660-347-5711

Web/Email: www.show-mehome.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 0-18 Cost: NONE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR ON STAFF/THERAPISTS

School: CHRISTIAN AND PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** FAMILY ORIENTED HOMES WITH HOUSEPARENTS, ACE SCHOOL, HORSE PROGRAM, ON-GROUNDS COUNSELING.

THE FATHER'S HEART 2008 Edition

### THANKS TO CALVARY

Address: P.O. BOX 306

DEVILS ELBOW, MO 65457

Phone: 573-336-5562 573-336-1211 Fax:

Web/Email: www.thankstocalvary.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE 12-17 Age: Cost: SET FEES

PASTORAL COUNSELING Counselina: School: ON-SITE/ A.C.E. SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INDEPENDENT BAPTIST** 

Secure: NO

REBELLION, D/A, VARIOUS ISSUES. NO ONE ON Notes:

MEDS OR SEX OFFENDERS

# **MISSISSIPPI**

### **BETHEL ACADEMY**

Address: 2147 MILL STREET EXT.

LUCEDALE, MS 39452

Phone: 877-278-6986 Fax: 601-766-3609

Web/Email: www.bethelacademy.com

Gender: MALE 11-18 Age:

SLIDING SCALE Cost:

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING CHRISTIAN BOARDING SCHOOL School:

Out of State: **Denomination: BAPTIST** Secure:

Notes: OPERATED AS A CHRISTIAN MILITARY-STYLE BOARDING SCHOOL. WORK WITH REBELLIOUS TEENS.

### **BETHEL GIRLS ACADEMY**

Address: 66 VICTORY RANCH RD.

> **PETAL. MS 39465** 601-545-3531

Phone: Fax:

Web/Email: www.bethelacademy.com

Gender: **FEMALE** Age: 11-17 **SET FEES** Cost:

PASTORAL COUNSELING Counseling: CHRISTIAN BOARDING SCHOOL School:

Out of State: YES **Denomination: BAPTIST** 

Secure:

LARGE LODGE. WORK WITH REBELLIOUS TEENS. Notes:

### **CHAMBERLAIN-HUNT ACADEMY**

Address. 124 MCCOMB AVE

PORT GIBSON, MS 39150

Phone: 601-437-4291 Fax: 601-437-4313

Web/Email: www.chamberlain-hunt.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE 12-17 Age: Cost: **SET FEES** Counseling: LAY COUNSELING

School: CHRISTIAN MILITARY BOARDING SCHOOL

Out of State: Denomination: Secure:

Notes: 5 ACRES RURAL SETTING, 3 DORMS. WORK WITH

TROUBLED TEENS

### FRENCH CAMP ACADEMY

Address: ONE FINE PLACE

FRENCH CAMP, MS 39745

Phone: 662-547-6482 Fax: 662-547-6790

Web/Email: www.info@frenchcamp.org

MALE/FEMALE Gender: K-12<sup>TH</sup> GRADE Age: Cost: FIXED FEE Counseling: LAY COUNSELING

ON GROUND CHRISTIAN BOARDING SCHOOL School:

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

CHRISTIAN BOARDING SCHOOL FOR YOUNG Notes: PEOPLE. WE ARE GEARED TO HELP STUDENTS WITH NORMAL PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL HEALTH WHO ARE ABLE TO PERFORM

AT THEIR NORMAL GRADE LEVEL IN SCHOOL.

### **HAPPINESS HILL HOME**

Address: 11901 RD 505

> UNION, MS 39365-7324 601-656-7714

Phone: Fax: 601-656-5393 Web/Email:

happihill@netdoor.com

Gender: **FEMALE** Age: 13-17

SLIDING SCALE Cost:

PASTORAL COUNSELING Counseling: School: ONSITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES **Denomination: BAPTIST** 

Secure:

Notes: SINGLE HOME ON PROPERTY, 32 CAPACITY. WORK

WITH DELINQUENT, REBELLIOUS GIRLS.

### **LIGHTHOUSE CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 730

KOSCIUSKO, MS 39090

**Phone:** 662-289-9629 **Fax:** 662-289-4892

Web/Email: www.lighthousechildren.com

Gender: FEMALE Age: 8-17

Cost: VARIES/\$350.00 ENTRY FEE
Counseling: THROUGH SCRIPTURAL TEACHING
School: ONSITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL/A.C.E.

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INDEPENDENT FUNDAMENTAL BAPTIST** 

Secure:

**Notes:** OUR MINISTRY HELPS YOUNG GIRLS WITH BEHAVIORAL PROBLEMS. APPLICANTS MUST BE WILLING TO COME.

### PALMER HOME FOR CHILDREN

Address: P.O. BOX 746

COLUMBUS, MS 39703-0746

 Phone:
 662-328-5704

 Fax:
 662-328-5250

 Web/Email:
 www.palmerhome.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 1-COLLEGE

 Cost:
 DONATION

Counseling: LICENSED RESIDENTIAL STAFF /OUTSIDE COUN.
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL & ONSITE LEARNING CENTER

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** LARGE FACILITY WITH 7 HOMES. CARE FOR ABUSED, ABANDONED, NEGLECTED. PROVIDES LONGTERM CARE

IF NEEDED &KEEPS SIBLING GROUPS TOGETHER.

### MISSISSIPPI BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME

Address: 118 LOWE ROAD

LAUREL, MS 39440

**Phone:** 601-426-3928 **Fax:** 601-426-0087

Web/Email: www.bmaofmississippi.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 1-20

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

Notes: PROVIDE HOME FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED AND

ABANDONED CHILDREN

### **TUPELO CHILDREN'S MANSION**

Address: P.O. BOX 167

**TUPELO, MS 38804** 

 Phone:
 662-842-6982

 Fax:
 662-791-7715

 Web/Email:
 www.tcmm.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 0-18
Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

Denomination: PENTECOSTAL CHURCH

Secure: NO

**Notes:** GROUP HOME PRIMARILY FOR ABUSED,

ABANDONED AND NEGLECTED CHILDREN.

# MONTANA

### **NATCHEZ CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 806 N. UNION

NATCHEZ, MS 39120

**Phone:** 601-442-6858 **Fax:** 601-442-7722

Web/Email: www.natchezchildrenshome.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: MENTAL HEALTH DEPT.

School: PUBLIC Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: PRIMARILY FOR CHILDREN OF FAMILIES IN CRISIS.

NO SEVERE BEHAVIORS OR ILLNESSES

### **INTERMOUNTAIN YOUTH HOME**

Address: 500 S. LAMBORN

HELENA, MT 59601 406-442-7920 406-442-7949

Fax: 406-442-7949
Web/Email: www.intermountain.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE
Ana. 413 © ADMISSIONS

Age: 4-13 @ ADMISSIONS Cost: VARIES

Counseling: MASTER'S LEVEL THERAPISTS

School: ON-SITE SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Phone:

**Notes:** RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT. UNITED METHODIST & CONGREGATIONAL FAMILY THERAPY, ADOPTION SUPPORT. WE WORK WITH TROUBLED CHILDREN-WHO HAVE NOT BONDED DURING EARLY DEVELOPMENT.

### **AFFINITY FOUNDATION**

Address: 243 PINE BENCH

COLUMBIA FALLS, MT 59912

**Phone:** 406-892-4333

Fax:

Web/Email: www.affinityfoundation.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 13-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: PASTORAL
School: PUBLIC
Out of State: YES

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN ORIGIN** 

Secure:

Notes: LONG TERM RESIDENTIAL CARE, FOSTER CARE,

LIMITED ADOPTION SERVICES. MEMBER OF ECFA.

### **BIG SKY RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 1128

GLENDIVE, MT 59330-1128

**Phone:** 406-687-3839

Fax:

Web/Email: www.gohotr.org
Gender: FEMALE
Age: 12-18
Cost: SET FEES
Counseling: LICENSED

School: OFF SITE PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: CATHOLIC

Secure:

Notes: 65 ACRE RANCH, 8 RESIDENTS, THERAPEUTIC GROUP HOME DEALING WITH MORE SEVERE BEHAVIORS

### C.O.L.T.

Address: 90 S.TARKIO RIVER RD

SUPERIOR, MT 59872

Phone: 406-722-2658

Fax: SAME

Web/Email: www.coltschools.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE
Age: 14-25

Cost: SET FEE

Counseling: BIBLICAL COUNSELING
School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: YES

Notes: OUTDOOR EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING IN A WILDER-NESS SETTING WITH CORRELATION TO BIBLICAL CHARACTER DE-VELOPMENT. VOCATIONAL TRAINING FOR OLDER TEENS & ADULTS. EMPHASIS ON CHANGING HEARTS TO KNOW & SERVE

THE LORD.

### **CHOTEAU RANCH FOR BOYS**

Address: BOX 469

CHOTEAU, MT 59422

**Phone:** 406-466-5152

Fax:

Web/Email: crfb@3rivers.net

 Gender:
 MALE

 Age:
 13-17

 Cost:
 SET FEES

**Counseling:** BIBLICAL COUNSELING **School:** ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: RANCH SETTING, WORK WITH ALL KINDS OF

**BEHAVIOR PROBLEMS** 

### **HOPE RANCH**

Address: 1005 BAKER AVENUE, STE. G

WHITEFISH, MT 59937

 Phone:
 406-862-7871

 Fax:
 406-862-5903

 Web/Email:
 www.hoperanchmt.org

Gender: FEMALES
Age: 13-17
Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED PHD & MASTERS LEVEL School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: 370 AC. WORKING RANCH . WORK WITH GIRLS WHO ARE OPPOSITIONAL, DEFIANT, SUICIDAL, D/A, OR WITH SEXUAL ISSUES. THERAPEUTIC-CLINICAL. ACADEMICS, SPIRITUAL-YOUTH

PASTOR.

### **NORTHWEST PASSAGES**

Address: P.O. BOX 23

KALISPELL, MT 59903

**Phone:** 406-756-5444 **Fax:** 406-756-0299

Web/Email: www.northwest-passages.com

Gender: FEMALE Age: 16-22

Cost: CALL FOR FEE SCHEDULE
Counseling: BIBLICAL COUNSELING
School: PLIPLIC AND CHRISTIAN SCH

School: PUBLIC AND CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: TRANSITIONAL PROGAM ASSISTING YOUNG

WOMEN AS

THEY NAVIGATE THROUGH THE CRITICAL LIFE PASSAGE

FROM

ADOLESCENCE INTO ADULTHOOD.

## **PINE HAVEN CHRISTIAN RANCH & SCHOOL**

Address: P.O. BOX 940

ST. IGNATIUS, MT 59865

**Phone:** 406-745-3081 **Fax:** 406-745-4004

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure: POSSIBLY

Notes: WORKING CATTLE RANCH IN MOUNTAINS, OF WESTERN MT. SEVERAL HOMES, 12RES/HOME CAN ALSO

PROVIDE ESCORT SERVICE TO RANCH

## **YCH**

Address: 16834 HWY.12,WEST

ROUND UP, MT 59072

**Phone:** 406-323-4444

Fax:

Web/Email: ychmontana@fastmail.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 8-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

**Counseling:** DEGREED CHRISTIAN COUNSELORS

School: ON-SITE & PUBLIC

Out of State: YES
Denomination: FULL GOSPEL

Secure: NO

Notes: BOTH SHORT TERM & LONG TERM CARE FOR YOUTH IN CRISIS. SPECIAL MUSIC PROGRAM, EQUINE & ANIMAL

**THFRAPY** 

## YELLOWSTONE BOYS AND GIRLS RANCH

Address: 1732 SOUTH 72ND STREET WEST

BILLINGS, MT 59106

 Phone:
 406-651-2708

 Fax:
 406-655-2110

 Web/Email:
 www.ybgr.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** MALE 6-17.5 FEMALE-12-17.5 **Cost:** \$285.00 - \$340.00 PER DAY

Counseling: LICENSED THERAPISTS-INDIVIDUAL, FAMILY,GROUP School: ON-GROUND PUBLIC SCHOOL – K/8 & HIGHSCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTER-DENOMINATIONAL CHAPEL** 

Secure:

**Notes:** RESIDENTIAL PSYCHIATRIC TREATMENT-FULL SER-VICES INCLUDING PASTORAL CARE, RECREATIONAL THERAPY, CD THERAPY, EQUINE THERAPY & FULL EDUCATION.

# **NORTH CAROLINA**

## **BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME OF NC**

Address: P.O. BOX 338

THOMASVILLE, NC 27361

**Phone:** 336-474-0205 / 800-476-3669

Fax: 336-475-4110
Web/Email: www.bchfamily.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 8-15

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES
Out of State: NO
Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

Notes: 14 LOCATIONS AND VARIOUS PROGRAMS

THROUGH-OUT THE STATE

## **BARIUM SPRINGS HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: P.O. BOX 1

BARIUM SPRINGS, NC 28010

**Phone:** 800-320-4157

Fax:

Web/Email: www.bariumsprings.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 8-21

 Age:
 8-21

 Cost:
 SET FEES

 Counseling:
 LICENSED

 School:
 ON-SITE SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN** 

Secure: NO

Notes: ABUSED, ABANDONED OR NEGLECTED & TROUBLED YOUTH AND FAMILIES IN CRISIS. ALSO COUNSELING

CENTER

## **CAMERON BOYS CAMP**

Address: P.O. BOX 277

CAMERON, NC 28326

 Phone:
 910-245-4034

 Fax:
 910-245-3616

 Web/Email:
 www.bchfamily.org

Gender: MALES Age: 8-15

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON CAMPUS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

**Notes:** YEAR ROUND WILDERNESS PROGRAM. FOR EMOTIONALLY TROUBLED BOYS. A PART OF THE BAPTISTS

CHILDREN'S HOME PROGRAMS

#### **CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 1001 REYNOLDA RD.

WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27104-3200

**Phone:** 336-721-7600/721-7625 Intake

Fax: 336-721-7676 Web/Email: www.tchome.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES Out of State: NO

**Denomination: UNITED METHODIST** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** GROUP HOMES, FOSTER HOMES, EMERGENCY SHELTER. PRIMARILY FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED ABANDONED

CHILDREN

## FREEWILL BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME

Address: P.O. BOX 249

MIDDLESSEX, NC 27557

**Phone:** 252-235-2161 **Fax:** 252-235-2625

Web/Email: www.fwbchildrenshome.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 12-20

 Cost:
 SET FEE

Cost: SET FEE
Counseling: ON SITE THERAPIST
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination:** FREEWILL BAPTIST

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES, EMERGENCY SHELTER. VARIOUS PROGRAMS. REAL WORLD PREPARTION

(RWP) AND INDEPENDENT LIVING SKILLS. (ILS)

## **CHURCH OF GOD CHILDREN'S HOME OF NC**

Address: 3485 ORPHANAGE CIRCLE

CONCORD, NC 28027

Phone: 704-788-1164 Fax: 704-788-3722

Web/Email: www.cogchildrenshome.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 4-21

Cost: MOSTLY D.S.S. PAID (?)
Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

Denomination: CHURCH OF GOD

Secure: NO

**Notes:** CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES, 9-12RES/HOME. PRIMARILY FOR ABUSED, ABANDONED, NEGLECTED CHILDREN &

YOUNG ADULTS.

## **GRANDFATHER HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: P.O. BOX 98

BANNER ELK, NC 28604-0098

**Phone**: 828-898-5465 **Fax**: 828-898-8513

Web/Email: www.grandfatherhome.org

**Gender:** MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-18

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON GROUNDS CHARTER SCHOOL

Out of State: POSSIBLY
Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN

Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME. PRIMARILY ABUSED, NEGLECTED, ABANDONED. POSSIBLY PRIVATE

**PLACEMENTS** 

# EBENEZER GARDENS CHRISTIAN CHILDREN'S HOME

Address: P.O. BOX 2777

NO. WILKESBORO, NC 28659

**Phone:** 336-667-5683 **Fax:** 336-667-8634

Web/Email: www.ebenezergardens.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 3-21

Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED THERAPIST School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination:

Secure:
Notes: 3 HOMES, LONGTERM CARE AVAILABLE

## **HOUSE OF HOPE OF NC**

Address: 408 COVERED BRIDGE ROAD

CLAYTON, NC 27520

**Phone:** 919-550-8181 **Fax:** 919-550-8274

Web/Email: www.houseofhopeofnc.org

Gender: FEMALES
Age: 12-17
Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: MASTERS LEVEL COUNSELORS
School: ONSITE A.C.E CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
Out of State: YES WITHIN 3-4 HOUR RADIUS
Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL

Secure: NO

**Notes:** RESIDENTIAL PROGRAM & COUNSELING. ALSO OFFER OUTPATIENT COUNSELING. MISSION IS TO BUILD HOPE, CHANGE LIVES/RESTORE FAMILIES THROUGH SAVING KNOW-

LEDGE OF JESUS CHRIST.

## **NAZARETH CHILDREN'S HOME, INC.**

Address: 725 CRESCENT ROAD

ROCKWELL, NC 28138

 Phone:
 704-279-5556

 Fax:
 704-279-5439

 Web/Email:
 www.nazch.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: STATE & FEDERAL FUNDING
Counseling: LICENSED STAFF COUNSELORS
School: CHRISTIAN SCHOOL ON CAMPUS

Out of State: NC

**Denomination: UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: TEACHING FAMILY MODEL PREPARATION FOR ADULT LIVING, TRANSITIONAL CARE, EMERGENCY CARE, FOSTER CARE, ADOPTION DAY TREATMENT, ON CAMPUS SCHOOL

#### **OAK RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 400

BROADWAY, NC 919-258-5437

 Phone:
 919-258-5437

 Fax:
 919-258-5617

 Web/Email:
 www.oakranch.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-16

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LICENSED
School: on-site
Out of State: NO\*
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Secure: NO
Notes: 775 AC. RANCH ON CAPE FEAR RIVER. 18-24 MO
STAY. EARLY INTERVENTION FOR AT- RISK KIDS OR FROM
FAMILIES IN CRISIS.\*MUST LIVE WITHIN 80 MI. CAN STAY THROUGH

HS. NO ONE DENIED FOR FINANCIAL REASONS

#### PRESBYTERIAN HOME FOR CHILDREN

Address: 80 LAKE EDEN RD.

BLACK MOUNTAIN, NC 28711

**Phone:** 828-686-3451 **Fax:** 828-686-7797

Web/Email: www.presbyterianhomeforchildren.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN** 

Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME, FOUR HOMES, 9
RESIDENTS/HOME. PRIMARILY ABUSED, ABANDONED, NEGLECTED

CHILDREN

## **RAINBOW CENTER**

Address: P.O. BOX 1194

NO. WILKESBORO, NC 28659

**Phone:** 336-667-3333 **Fax:** 336-667-0210

Web/Email: www.rainbowcenterforchildren.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Secure:

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS

Counseling: LICENSED School: PUBLIC Out of State: NO Denomination:

**Notes:** SEVERAL GROUP HOMES, EMERGENCY SHELTER FOR BOYS, WORK WITH ABUSED, ABANDONED & NEGLECTED & SOME MENTAL HEALTH ISSUES

# **NORTH DAKOTA**

## **DAKOTA BOYS RANCH ASSOCIATION**

Address: P.O. BOX 5007

MINOT, ND 58702-5007

Phone: 701-852-3628 /800-593-3098

**Fax:** 701-839-5541

Web/Email: www.dakotaboysranch.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE
Age: 10-18
Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED/PASTORAL

School: VARIES Out of State: YES

Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL

Secure: NO

**Notes:** MULTIPLE PROGRAMS AND LOCATIONS. ALSO R.T.C. FOR SEVERE EMOTIONAL AND BEHAVIORAL PROBLEMS. GROUP HOME, CRISIS SHELTER(5-17YRS.). DEVELOPMENTALLY

DISABLED PROGRAM ALSO

## **ECKERT YOUTH HOMES**

Address: 1102 EAST 7<sup>TH</sup> AVENUE

WILLISTON, ND 58801

 Phone:
 701-572-7262

 Fax:
 701-572-8783

 Web/Email:
 scrawfor@dia.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 12-18

 Cost:
 SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME 2 HOMES ON CAMPUS 8RES/HOME RURAL ENVIRONMENT. CRISIS SHELTER.

THE FATHER'S HEART 2008 Edition

#### **HOME ON THE RANGE**

Address: 16351 I-94

SENTINEL BUTTE, ND 58654

Phone: 701-872-3745 701-872-3748 Fax: Web/Email: www.gohotr.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

13-19 Age:

Cost: \$120 PER DAY/CHILD-DONATIONS APPRECIATED ON CAMPUS SOCIAL WORKERS & CLINICAL DIR. Counselina:

School: ONSITE SCHOOL & PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CATHOLIC -ACCEPT ALL RELIGIONS** 

Secure:

1500 AC. WORKING RANCH. 16-24 RES/DORM. Notes: WORK WITH VARIOUS BEHAVIOR PROBLEMS. THERAPY, SPIRIT-UAL DEVELOPMENT & EDUCATION, WORK, AND RECREATION.

# **GIRLS AND BOYSTOWN**

Address. 13603 FLANAGAN BLVD

BOYS TOWN, NE 68010

Phone: 402-498-1900/800-448-3000 HOTLINE

Fax: 402-498-1875

Web/Email: www.girlsandboystown.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

9-19 Age:

Cost: **DONATIONS** 

LICENSED COUNSELORS Counseling: SCHOOL ON CAMPUS School:

Out of State:

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: HOMES IN MANY OTHER STATES. CALL ABOVE NUMBERS FOR INFORMATION. TAKE ORPHANED OR TROUBLED

YOUTH.

## **RED RIVER VICTORY RANCH**

P.O. BOX 9615 Address:

FARGO, ND 58106-9615

701-293-6321 Phone:

Fax:

Web/Email: www.gohotr.org

Gender: MALE 12-18 Age: SET FEES Cost: Counseling: **LICENSED** School: ON-SITE SCHOOL

Out of State: YFS **Denomination: CATHOLIC** 

Secure:

Notes: PRIMARILY D/A RECOVERY PROGRAM. ALSO HAVE

HORSE PROGRAM, GARDENS.

## **GRACE CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 519

HENDERSON, NE 68371-0519

Phone: 402-723-5725 Fax: 402-723-5718 Web/Email: children@telcoweb.net Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 6-18

STATE & PRIVATE PLACEMENTS Cost: Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR OFF SITE

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO **Denomination: MENNONITE** 

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES. 3HOMES

7RES/HOME, LOCATED IN TOWN. DEAL WITH VARIOUS EMOTIONAL OR BEHAVIORAL PROBLEMS

# **NEBRASKA**

#### **CHRISTIAN HERITAGE CHILDREN'S HOME**

637 VILLAGE VIEW Address:

HICKMAN, NE 68372

Phone: 402-792-2961

Fax:

Web/Email: www.chchildrenshomes.com

MALE/FEMALE Gender: Age: 12-18 SET FEES Cost: LICENSED Counseling: School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

ABUSED, ABANDONED, NEGLECTED. HOMES IN 3 Notes: LOCATIONS. ALSO FOSTER HOMES & INDEP. LIVING PROGRAM

## **NEW HAMPSHIRE**

## **COUNTRY ACRES OF NEW ENGLAND**

Address: P.O. BOX 359

GILSUM, NH 03448 603-352-5506

Fax: 603-357-2124 Web/Email: www.countryacres.org

Gender: **FEMALE** 13-18 Age:

Phone:

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR OFF CAMPUS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

SMALL PROGRAM FOR 10 GIRLS, 6-9MOS STAY. Notes:

DEAL WITH VARIOUS BEHAVIOR ISSUES.

## **HIS MANSION**

Address: P.O. BOX 40

HILLSBORO, NH 03244-0040

 Phone:
 603-464-5555

 Fax:
 603-464-5658

 Web/Email:
 www.hismansion.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 18-35 Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: PASTORAL/MENTORING

School: NONE Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NC

Notes: "A HEALING COMMUNITY". STRONG CHRISTIAN DISCIPLESHIP/MENTORING - VARIOUS LIFE-CONTROLLING PROBLEMS, INCL. D/A, EATING DISORDERS, ABUSE, RURAL FARM. 1 YR. STAY. PROGRAMS IN OTHER STATES, INCL. MATERNITY HOME. DISCIPLESHIP HOMES. COUNSELING TRAINING

## **NEW JERSEY**

## CHRISTIAN HOMES FOR CHILDREN, INC.

Address: 275 STATE STREET

HACKENSACK, NJ 07601

**Phone:** 201-342-4235 **Fax:** 201-342-4235

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-9

Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL

School: VARIES Out of State: NO

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: ADOPTION AND FOSTER CARE MINISTRY.

## **GIRLS AND BOYS TOWN OF NEW JERSEY**

Address: 19-35 FENWICK ST.

NEWARK, NJ 07114

**Phone**: 973-824-5094 **Fax**: 973-824-4790

**Web/Email:** www.girlsandboystown.org

Gender: FEMALE Age: 10-18

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS

Counseling: LICENSED School: PUBLIC Out of State: NO

**Denomination: NONDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: YES

Notes: EMERGENCY 30 DAY SHELTER FOR RUNAWAYS,

HOMELESS, ABUSED GIRLS.

#### **RANCH HOPE**

Address: 25 SAWMILL ROAD

ALLOWAY, NJ 08001

 Phone:
 856-935-1555

 Fax:
 856-935-5189

 Web/Email:
 www.ranchhope.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 9-16/M, 14-17/F

 Cost:
 SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELING School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination: Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME, SPEC. ED SCHOOL,

SEPARATE GIRLS AND BOYS HOMES, SUMMER CAMPS.

**OUTPATIENT COUNSELING AVAILABLE** 

# **NEW MEXICO**

## **ALBUQUERQUE CHRISTIAN CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 5700 WINTER HAVEN RD., N.W.

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

 Phone:
 505-898-5520

 Fax:
 505-899-4341

 Web/Email:
 www.acch4kids.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost: DONATIONS-NOT STATE FUNDED

Counseling: NEW MEXICO CHRISTIAN COUNSELING AGENCY

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** BASIC RESIDENTIAL CARE FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED, ABANDONED CHILDREN; NO SEVERE BEHAVIOR PROBLEMS. WE ARE A 501C3, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION.

#### **FOUNTAINGATE CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 1643

ALAMOGORDO, NM 88310

**Phone:** 505-434-3650 **Fax:** NONE

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 0-10
Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: OFF SITE COUNSELING School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: VERY RURAL, 160AC CAMPUS. SERVES ABUSED, ABANDONED, & NEGLECTED CHILDREN. 3 OTHER HOMES ON PROPERTY FOR FUTURE EXPANSION. MAY CONSIDER OLDER

SIBLING.

## **FOUR CORNERS HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: P.O. BOX 1230

FARMINGTON, NM 87499

**Phone:** 505-324-5231 **Fax:** 505-325-9035

Web/Email: www.navajoministries.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE
Age: 0-18
Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CLINICAL COUNSELORS School: ONSITE SCHOOL /K-5-OTHER GRADES PUBLIC SCH

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** A MINISTRY TO NATIVE AMERICAN CHILDREN AND YOUTH. RESIDENTIAL CHILDREN'S HOME-LONG & SHORT TERM. CRISIS HOME FOR CHILDREN, BIBLICAL COUNSELING CENTER,

CHRISTIAN RADIO STATION.

#### **MANUELITO NAVAJO CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 58

GALLUP, NM 87305 505-863-5530

 Phone:
 505-863-5530

 Fax:
 505-863-2050

 Web/Email:
 www.netherwood.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 7-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: PRIMARILY HOME FOR NATIVE AMERICAN

**CHILDREN** 

## **NEW MEXICO BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 2200 SOUTH AVENUE I

PORTALES, NM 88130

 Phone:
 575-359-1254

 Fax:
 575-356-6376

 Web/Email:
 www.nmbch.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost:

Counseling:

School: PUBLIC Out of State: YES

**Denomination: SOUTHERN BAPTIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: RURAL SETTING, 4 COTTAGES, PRIMARILY FOR ABUSED, ABANDONED, AND NEGLECTED YOUTH. GOAL IS TO REUNITED FAMILIES OR HELP CHILDREN TO BECOME INDEPENDENT, PRODUCTIVE ADULTS. HOME INVOLVED IN 4-H PROGRAM.

## **NEW MEXICO CHRISTIAN CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 1356 NM 236

PORTALES, NM 88130

 Phone:
 505-356-5372

 Fax:
 505-356-0760

 Web/Email:
 www.nmcch.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 8-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: GROUP HOMES, FOSTER CARE, ADOPTIONS, AND SINGLE MOTHERS PROGRAM. ALSO CHRISTIAN COUNSELING

CENTER

## **TEEN CHALLENGE OF NEW MEXICO**

Address: P.O. BOX 20610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87154-20610

Phone: 505-281-8467 Fax: 505-286-1380

Web/Email: www.teenchallenge.com/albuquerque

Gender: FEMALE
Age: 12-18
Cost: DONATION

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NONDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME 2 HOMES ON 50 ACRES, 12 RESIDENTS EACH. D/A & REBELLION. MUST WANT HELP

## THE RANCHES, INC.

Address: 6209 HENDRIX NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87110

**Phone:** 505-881-3363 / 800-660-0289

Fax: 505-881-1595 Web/Email: www.theranches.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 9-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON-GROUNDS SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

**Notes:** SEVERAL PROGRAMS THROUGHOUT STATE. FOSTER HOMES & INDEP. LIVING PROGRAM. NO SEVERE

BEHAVIORAL PROBLEMS

## **NEW YORK**

## **FREEDOM VILLAGE.USA**

Address: P.O. BOX 24 – 5275 RT. 4

LAKEMONT, NY 14857

**Phone:** 607-243-8126 **Fax:** 607-243-5521

Web/Email: www.freedomvillageusa.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 13-20, PLUS MENS RANCH 21 YRS. OLD & UP

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling:

School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: LARGE CAMPUS WITH DORMITORIES. OUR PRO-GRAM WORKS WITH TROUBLED, REBELLIOUS TEENS INCLUDING DRUG/ ALCOHOL ABUSE, ABUSIVE HOME LIFE, SEXUAL ABUSE. ONSITE SCHOOL/COLLEGE-VOCATIONAL SKILLS AND DEGREES.

#### **GIRLS AND BOYS TOWN OF NEW YORK**

Address: 444 PARK AVENUE SOUTH, STE. 801

NEW YORK, NY 10016

**Phone:** 212-725-4260 **Fax:** 212-725-4385

Web/Email: www.girlsandboystown.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 10-18

Cost: PRIVATE/COURT PLACEMENTS

Counseling: LICENSED School: ON-SITE SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: NONDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: YES

**Notes:** 2 SMALL RESIDENTIAL HOMES. SEPARATE EMERGENCY PLACEMENT PROGRAM THROUGH DJJ.

#### TIMOTHY HILL CHILDREN'S RANCH, INC.

Address: 298 MIDDLE ROAD

RIVERHEAD, NY 11901

**Phone:** 631-369-1234 / 800-322-1190

**Fax:** 631-369-0130

Web/Email: www.timothyhillranch.org

Gender: MALE Age: 10-21

Cost: STATE/COURT PLACEMENT
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON GROUNDS SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME, RURAL SETTING

ON LONG ISLAND,10-12 RES/HOME,

GREENHOUSE/HORTICULTURAL PROGRAM

## **WALTER HOVING HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 194

GARRISON, NY 10524

**Phone:** 845-424-3674 **Fax:** 845-424-4179

Web/Email: www.walterhovinghome.org

Gender: FEMALE
Age: 18+
Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING School: GED INSTRUCTION

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NONDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: LARGE COUNTRY ESTATE, MINISTER TO GIRLS WITH VARIOUS LIFE-CONTROLLING ISSUES. 6 OR 12 MO. PROGRAMS AND HALFWAY HOUSE FOR GRADUATES.

#### **RENOVATION HOUSE**

Address: P.O. BOX 396 / 379 DEAN CREEK ROAD

SPENCER, NY 14883

 Phone:
 607-589-4413

 Fax:
 607-589-7383

 Web/Email:
 www.alwen.com

**Gender:** MALE **Age:** 16 AND UP

Cost: ADMISSION FEE-\$500, THEN \$100 PER MONTH

Counseling: BIBLE BASED COUNSEL & TEACHING School: CHRISTIAN REHAB PROGRAM

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHARISMATIC-EVANGELICAL** 

Secure:

**Notes:** CHRISTIAN FOUNDATION/CHARACTER. PROBLEMS DEALING WITH LIFE CONTROLLING ISSUES. PSYCHOLOGICAL &

SEVERE EMOTIONAL PROBLEMS CONSIDERED.

## OHIO

## **BAIR FOUNDATION**

Address: 665-E DUBLIN RRANVILLE RD., STE 300

COLUMBUS, OH 43229

**Phone:** 614-846-6265 / 888-705-3577

Fax: Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age:
Cost:
Counseling:
School:
Out of State:
Denomination:
Secure:

Notes: FOSTER HOMES, 3 OFFICES IN OHIO. SEE

COMPLETE LISTING IN PA

## **CHRISTIAN CHILDREN'S HOME OF OHIO**

Address: P.O. BOX 765

WOOSTER, OH 44691

 Phone:
 330-345-7949

 Fax:
 330-345-5218

 Web/Email:
 www.ccho.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 6-17 AT ADMISSIONS

 Cost:
 CALL FOR FEES

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

**Notes:** RURAL CAMPUS- BASED GROUP HOMES. ALSO FOSTER HOMES, ADOPTION SERVICES. CHRISTIAN COUNSELING

OFFICES IN SEVERAL CITIES.

## **CLEVELAND CHRISTIAN HOME, INC.**

Address: 2202 PRAME AVENUE

CLEVELAND, OH 44109

 Phone:
 216-671-0977

 Fax:
 216-416-1953

 Web/Email:
 www.cchome.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES

Cost: FIXED FEE

Counseling: LICENSED SECULAR

School: ON GROUNDS SPECIAL EDUCATION

Out of State: NO

Denomination: ECUMENICAL, COVENANT W/CHRISTIAN CHURCH

Secure:

Notes: RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT, INDEPDENT LIVING, OUTPATIENT, TRANS. JOBS/YOUTH EMPLOYMENT, MENTORING

## **MID-WESTERN CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 4581 LONG SPURLING ROAD

PLEASANT PLAIN, OH 45162

**Phone:** 513-877-2141 **Fax:** 513-877-2102

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** FOSTER CARE & ADOPTIVE SERVICES. HELP FOR CHILDREN WITH BEHAVIORAL, EMOTIONAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL PROBLEMS AS WELL AS ABANDONED OR NEGLECTED CHILDREN.

## **UNITED METHODIST CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 1033 HIGH STREET

WORTHINGTON, OH 43085

 Phone:
 614-885-5020

 Fax:
 614-885-4058

 Web/Email:
 www.umchohio.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 10-18

Cost: SET FEES/RESIDENTIAL-SLIDING SCALE/COUNSEL
Counseling: LICENSED THERAPISTS; ENDORSED CHAPLAINS
School: ONSITE PUBLIC SCHOOL (CAMPUS USE ONLY)

Out of State: YES

Denomination: UNITED METHODIST-ALL FAITHS WELCOMED

Secure: NO

Notes: RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT/FOSTER CARE TREAT-MENT/GENERAL OUTPATIENT COUNSELING/AFTERCARE/PRECARE

# **OKLAHOMA**

## **COOKSON HILLS CHRISTIAN MINISTRIES**

Address: RT 3 BOX 200

KANSAS, OK 74347 Phone: 918-597-2192 Fax: 918-597-2200

Web/Email: www.cooksonhills.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELING School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure: YES /UNDER 12 YRS.

Notes: 1000AC, RURAL CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES, 18 COTTAGES. ANIMALS. FARM CHORES, VOCATIONAL TRAINING 7-12

GRADE. 2 YR. STAY. FOSTER HOMES ALSO

## **GOODLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 1056

HUGO, OK 74743 580-326-7568 580-326-5556

**Fax:** 580-326-5556 **Web/Email:** www.goodland.org

 Gender:
 MALE

 Age:
 6-18

 Cost:
 DONATION

 Counseling:
 LICENSED

School: ON-SITE 1-8GR/9-12TH.PUBLIC HS

Out of State: YES

Phone:

**Denomination:** PRESBYTERIAN

Secure: NO

Notes: 390 AC. RANCH. LONG TERM HOME IF NEEDED.

WKLY BIBLE STUDIES. ALSO SPORTS ,4-H ETC.

#### **HOPE HARBOR**

Phone:

Address: P.O. BOX 1047

CLAREMORE, OK 74018-1047 918-343-0003 / 877-918-HOPE

**Fax:** 918-343-0125 **Web/Email:** www.hopeharborinc.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 9-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELING School: ON GROUNDS SPECIAL ED

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: GROUP HOME W/ SPECIAL EMPHASIS ON STUDENTS WHO ARE TRUANT OR DO POORLY IN SCHOOL, INCL. ADD &SIMILAR LEARNING DIFFICULTIES. WILL TAKE MILD TO MODERATE BEHAVIORAL PROBLEMS. 12-18 MOS STAY. FOSTER

HOMES FOR CHILDREN UNDER 9

## **MY BROTHER'S KEEPER**

Address: P.O. BOX 3075

EDMOND, OK 73083

**Phone:** 405-475-9770

Fax:

Web/Email: mbkokc@sbcglobal.net

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 17+ Cost: donations

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: NO
Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

**Notes:** MINISTRY TO OLDER YOUTH WITH ANY LIFE CONTROLLING, DESTRUCTIVE BEHAVIORS. OFFER A 6MOS AND A

12 MOS. PROGRAM.

## **OKLAHOMA BAPT. HOMES FOR CHILDREN**

Address: 3800 NORTH MAY AVE.

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73112-6506

**Phone:** 405-942-3800 / 877-276-6242

Fax: 405-946-6404 Web/Email: www.obhc.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 2-18 Cost: VARIES

Counseling: PASTORAL & LICENSED

School: VARIES
Out of State: NO

**Denomination: SOUTHERN BAPTIST** 

Secure:

Notes: MANY DIFFERENT PROGRAMS THROUGH OUT STATE. BOYS RANCH, GIRLS HOME, MATERNITY HOME, CHILD-REN'S GROUP HOMES. CALL THIS STATE OFFICE FOR INFO.

#### **SAND SPRINGS HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 278

SAND SPRINGS, OK 74063

 Phone:
 918-245-3232

 Fax:
 918-245-1888

 Web/Email:
 sshssok@aol.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 5-17 Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED AND LAY COUNSELING

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME 10RES/COTTAGE.

LARGE CAMPUS IN TOWN. BASIC RESIDENTIAL CARE

#### THE HARBOR HOUSE

**Address:** P.O. BOX 893212

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73189

**Phone:** 405-850-6386 **Fax:** 405-634-5678

Web/Email: www.theharborhouse.org

 Gender:
 MALE

 Age:
 12-18

 Cost:
 SET FEES

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSEL

**School:** ON-SITE A.C.E CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: GROUP HOME FOR REBELLIOUS/TROUBLED TEENS. CAN TAKE ADD/ADHD, OPPOSITIONAL-DEFIANT. NO SEVERE MENTAL OR EMOTIONAL ISSUES. HOMES IN OTHER

STATES, CALL THIS OFFICE FOR INFO

## **TIPTON HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 370

TIPTON, OK 73570 580-667-5221

**Phone:** 580-667-5221 **Fax:** 580-667-5224

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 6-18 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NC

Notes: LARGE CAMPUS WITH 6 HOMES, NO SEVERE BEHAVIOR PROBLEMS. PRIMARILY ABUSED, NEGLECTED

**CHILDREN** 

## **WESTVIEW BOYS HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 553

HOLLIS, OK 73550-0553

**Phone:** 580-688-9281 **Fax:** 580-688-2669

Web/Email: www.westviewboyshome.com

Gender: MALES Age: 6-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: SEVERAL GROUP HOMES IN THE COMMUNITY.

MIN. 1YR STAY, LONGER IF NEEDED.

## **CASCADE BOYS OREGON CAMPUS**

Address: 2500 JUMPOFF CREEK ROAD

GRANTS PASS, OR 97526

 Phone:
 541-734-4713

 Fax:
 541-734-5672

 Web/Email:
 www.cbr.org

 Gender:
 MALE

Age: 11-16( AT ADMISSIONS)
Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED/PASTORAL COUNSELING School: ON GROUND CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: RURAL SETTING RANCH WITH 24 BEDS EARLY

INTERVENTION FOR AT RISK YOUTH

## **WILLOW SPRINGS BOYS RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 308

CHANDLER, OK 74834

**Phone:** 405-258-5176 **Fax:** 405-258-5176

Web/Email: www.willowspringsboysranch.com

 Gender:
 MALE

 Age:
 7-12

 Cost:
 DONATION

 Counseling:
 IN HOUSE BY LPC

 School:
 PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: PROGRAM PROVIDES FOR BASIC CHILD CARE NEEDS FOR AT- RISK, ABANDONED YOUTH, OR YOUTH FROM BROKEN HOMES. LONG TERM CARE. 1 YR. MINIMUM STAY.

## **CASCADE BOYS RANCHES OF SO. OREGON**

Address: 1563 CYPRESS POINT DR.

MEDFORD, OR 97504

 Phone:
 541-476-6413

 Fax:
 541-472-5035

 Web/Email:
 www.cbr.org

 Gender:
 MALES

Age: 11-16(AT ADMISSIONS)
Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counselina: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: ON SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: RANCH SETTING WITH ANIMALS FOR12 RESIDENTS, AIM FOR EARLY INTERVENTION FOR POOR

BEHAVIOR.

# **OREGON**

## **UNITED METHODIST CIRCLE OF CARE**

Address: 1501 NW 24TH ST./STE.214

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73106

 Phone:
 405-530-2078

 Fax:
 405-525-5897

 Web/Email:
 www.circleofcare.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: STAFF & CONTRACT THERAPIST School: ON-GROUND AND PUBLIC SCHOOL Out of State: ONLY THROUGH INTERSTATE COMPACT

**Denomination: UNITED METHODIST AGENCY** 

Secure: NO

Notes: FOSTER HOME SUPPORT (CHILD SHARE), YOUTH

RESIDENTIAL, WOMEN & CHILDREN IN TRANSITION.

## **CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY PLACEMENT CENTER**

Address: P.O. BOX 7361

**SALEM. OR 97303** 

 Phone:
 503-588-5647

 Fax:
 503-588-0509

 Web/Email:
 www.teencrisis.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 13-17 **Cost:** \$3000/mo

Counseling: BIBLICAL COUNSELORS

School: VARIES Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

**Notes:** CHRISTIAN FOSTER HOMES, HOMES FOR BOYS AND GIRLS, 1-3 RESIDENTS PER FOSTER HOME, /MENTORING

MODEL

## **KLEOS CHILDRENS COMMUNITY**

Address: 32700 RIVER BEND ROAD

CHILOQUIN, OR 97624

**Phone:** 541-783-3202

Fax:

Web/Email: www.kleos.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: SET FEE & SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: HOUSEPARENTS & OUTSIDE COUNSELING School: ONSITE A.C.E CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** SALVAGING CHILDREN IN NEED. WORK WITH OUT OF PARENTAL CONTROL CHILDREN, TRUANCY, RUNNING AWAY, D/A ABUSE, AND/OR SEX ABUSE. EIGHTEEN MONTH STAY. PROVIDE SPIRTUAL, EDUCATIONAL, & COLLEGE NEEDS.

## **PROJECT PATCH (OFFICES)**

Address: 2404 EAST MILL PLAIN BLVD., STE A

BEN COOVER, OR 98661

 Phone:
 503-653-8086

 Fax:
 503-653-8265

 Web/Email:
 www.projectpatch.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 12-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: DORMS ON RANCH SETTING

18CHILDREN/DORM.12-18 MOS STAY. ALSO OFFER A WILDERNESS

PROGRAM. TROUBLED TEENS.

# **PENNSYLVANIA**

## **BAIR FOUNDATION**

Address: 241 HIGH ST.

NEW WILMINGTON, PA 16142

 Phone:
 800-543-7058

 Fax:
 724-946-9612

 Web/Email:
 www.bair.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 12-17

Cost: STATE &PRIVATE PLACEMENTS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR

School: VARIES
Out of State: YES\*
Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: THERAPEUTIC, CHRISTIAN FOSTER HOMES. THIS

IS THE NATIONAL OFFICE. \*ALSO HOMES IN OH, TX. OK.

#### **BETHANNA CHRISTIAN SERVICES**

Address: 1030 SECOND STREET PIKE

SOUTHAMPTON, PA 18966

**Phone:** 215-355-6500 / 800-394-6500

Fax: 215-355-8847
Web/Email: www.bethanna.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 3-14

Cost: COUNTY& PRIVATE PLACEMENTS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR SCHOOL: SPECIAL EDUCATION

Out of State: NO Denomination:

Secure:

**Notes:** SPECIALIZED ,THERAPEUTIC FOSTER HOMES FOR CHILDREN WITH MEDICAL NEEDS, AIDS, EMOTIONAL PROBLEMS. GROUP HOME FOR EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED BOYS, 6-14. ALSO, OFFICES & SERVICES IN 4 OTHER LOCATIONS.

## **CHRIST'S HOME**

Address: 800 NORTH YORK RD.

WARMINISTER, PA 18974

**Phone:** 215-956-2260 **Fax:** 215-956-1895

Web/Email: www.christshomeforchildren.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 3-11 Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED& BIBLICAL COUNSELING

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: LARGE CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES.

EMERGENCY SHELTER(6-17YRS)OTHER GROUP HOMES IN OTHER

CITIES.

#### MARS HOME FOR CHILDREN

Address: 521 RTE. 288

MARS, PA 16046

**Phone:** 724-625-3141 **Fax:** 724-625-2226

Web/Email: www.marshomeforyouth.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 12-18GIRLS,10-18/BOYS
Cost: STATE/COURT PLACEMENT

Counseling: LICENSED

School: ALTERNATIVE/SPEC.ED

Out of State: NO

Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN

Secure: YES

Notes: AT-RISK YOUTH, ABUSED, NEGLECTED, ADJUDICATED. SPECIAL BOYS PROGRAM FOR AT -RISK SEX OFFENDER. COMMUNITY COUNSELING SERVICES ALSO.

#### **MELMARK HOME**

Address: 2600 WAYLAND RD.

**BERWYN, PA 19312** 

**Phone:** 610-353-1726 / 888-MELMARK

Fax: 610-353-4956
Web/Email: www.melmark.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 5-18 Cost: VARIES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: SPECIAL EDUCATION SCHOOL

Out of State: YES\* Denomination:

Secure:

**Notes:** FOR DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED, AUTISTIC, BRAIN INJURED. SEVERE LEARNING OR EMOTIONAL PROBLEMS. 10 HOMES& FOSTER HOMES. EQUESTRIAN PROGRAM. ALSO

PROGRAM IN MA\*

## PRESBYTERIAN CHILDREN'S VILLAGE

Address: 452 SOUTH ROBERTS RD.

ROSEMONT, PA 19010

610-525-5400 Phone: Fax: 610-525-8396 Web/Email: www.pcv.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 13-18 Cost: SET FEES Counseling: **LICENSED** School: ON-SITE SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN** 

Secure:

Notes: GROUP HOME FOR SERIOUS MENTAL HEALTH & BEHAVIORAL ISSUES. PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES. FOSTER HOMES.

ON-SITE CHAPLAIN/PASTORAL COUNSEL

## THERE'S ROOM IN THE INN BOYS RANCH

Address: 444 PLESSINGER RD.

WARFORDSBURG, PA 17267

Phone: 717-294-6072
Fax: 717-294-3344
Web/Email: www.theboysranch.org

Gender: MALES Age: 15-18

Cost: COURT PLACEMENT

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING/DISCIPLESHIP School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN /A.C.E

Out of State: RARELY
Denomination: FULL GOSPEL

Secure: NO

Notes: 72 RURAL ACRES, LODGE/DORM, DEAL WITH DRUG/ALCOHOL AND REBELLION. HORSE PROGRAM. OCCASIONALLY CAN TAKE PRIVATE PLACEMENTS

# **SOUTH CAROLINA**

## **BOYS FARM INC.**

Address: P.O. BOX 713

NEWBERRY, SC 29108

 Phone:
 803-276-5910

 Fax:
 803-276-6023

 Web/Email:
 www.boysfarm.org

Gender: MALE

Age: 5-14 (AT ADMISSIONS) – MAY STAY UP TO 21 YRS

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: BRIEF THERAPY BY LPC'S AS NEEDED

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: TRANSITIONAL LIVING, RELIGIOUS WORK

PROGRAM, TUTORING, AGRICULTURAL, ATHLETICS. ANIMALS AND 4H PROJECTS. NO SEVERE BEHAVIOR PROBLEMS FOR DISADVAN-

TAGED YOUTH-BOYS CAN STAY UNTIL 21 IF NEEDED.

#### **CALVARY HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: 3580 ABBEVILLE

ANDERSON, SC 29464

 Phone:
 864-224-9407

 Fax:
 864-224-8414

 Web/Email:
 www.calvaryhome.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

Age: 0-18 Cost: DONATION

Counseling: BIBLICAL COUNSELING
School: ON GROUNDS AND COMMUNITY

Out of State: YES(NEARBY STATES)

**Denomination: REFORMED** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** 2 PROPERTIES 1 RURAL AND 1 CITY, HOMES WITH 10-12RES/HOME. FOR ABANDONED OR NEGLECTED, ABUSED.

TAKE SIBLING GROUPS .

## **CHURCH OF GOD HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: P.O. BOX 430

MAULDIN, SC 29662 **Phone:** 864-967-8987(admissions)

**Fax:** 864-963-7161

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 3-14

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF GOD** 

Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASE GROUP HOME, 3 COTTAGES,

LOCATED IN THE CITY, BASIC RESIDENTIAL CARE.

## **COLLINS HOME AND FAMILY MINISTRIES**

Address: P.O. BOX 745 / 110 COLLINS HOME DRIVE

SENECA, SC 29679-0745 / SENECA, SC 29672

**Phone:** 864-882-0893 **Fax:** 864-882-0452

Web/Email: www.collinschildrenshome.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE
Age: 3-18
Cost: DONATIONS

Counselina:

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** RESIDENTIAL CARE FOR BOYS & GIRLS 2-14, OUT-PATIENT COUNSELING, FAMILY COUNSELING, COUNSELING FOR

COUPLES, GROUPS FOR COUPLES IN CRISIS.

## SHIPHRAH MINISTRIES

Address: P.O. BOX 824

BELTON, SC 29627

**Phone:** 864-338-4673 / 800-547-5683

Fax: 864-338-4687 Web/Email: shiphrahmin@aol.com

Gender: FEMALE Age: 10-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE/DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS School: ON-SITE A.C.E CHRISTIAN SCHOOL/ACE

Out of State: YES\* Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: PREGNANT & NON-PREGNANT GIRLS. ADOPTION SERVICES, PARENTING SKILLS. ALSO COUNSELING FOR POST ABORTION TRAUMA, SEXUAL ABUSE. \*Parents also required to attend meetings

## **CONNIE MAXWELL CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 1178

GREENWOOD, SC 29648-1178

**Phone:** 864-942-1400 **Fax:** 864-942-1440

Web/Email: www.conniemaxwell.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

**Counseling:** IN HOUSE COUNSELING **School:** PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

Notes: MULTIPLE PROGRAMS AND CAMPUSES. LONG TERM RESIDENTIAL GROUP HOMES & EMERGENCY SHELTER. PRIMARILY FOR ABUSED, ABANDONED A & NEGLECTED CHILDREN

## SOUTHEASTERN CHILDREN'S HOME, INC.

Address: 155 CHILDREN'S WAY

DUNCAN, SC 29334

 Phone:
 864-439-0259

 Fax:
 864-949-0248

 Web/Email:
 www.sech.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 12-21

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: GROUP HOME FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED, EMOTIONAL/BEHAVIORAL PROBLEMS. FOSTER CARE& ADOPTION

**SERVICES** 

## **MIRACLE HILL MINISTRIES**

Address: P.O. BOX 2546

PICKENS, SC 29602

**Phone:** 864-268-4357

Fax:

Web/Email: www.miraclehill.com
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: OFF-CAMPUS CHRISTIAN SCHOOLS

Out of State: YES Denomination: Secure: NO

**Notes:** GROUP HOMES, & 2 CRISIS BOYS SHELTERS, WOMEN'S SHELTER, FOOD DISTRIBUTION PROGRAMS

## THORNWELL HOME FOR CHILDREN

Address: P.O. BOX 60

CLINTON, SC 29325

 Phone:
 864-938-2100

 Fax:
 864-938-2187

 Web/Email:
 www.thornwell.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 1-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
Out of State: Yes(FLA,GA, SC. ONLY)
Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN

Secure: NO

**Notes:** CAMPUS BASE GROUP HOME 15 COTTAGES IN TOWN. BASIC RESIDENTIAL PROGRAM FOR CHILDREN UNABLE TO

LIVE AT HOME. COUNSELING FOR FAMILIES

#### **VICTORIOUS VALLEY HOMES**

Address: 140 VICTORIOUS VALLEY DR.

SUNSET, SC 29685

**Phone:** 864-878-3070 **Fax:** 864-878-5791

Web/Email: www.victoriousvalleyhomes.com

**Gender:** MALE/FEMALE **Age:** 14-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LAY CHRISTIAN COUNSELING School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL/A.C.E

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INDEPENDENT BAPTIST** 

Secure:

Notes: 40 ACRES WITH SEVERAL HOUSES, FARM LIKE

SETTING, LAKE. WORK WITH REBELLIOUS TEENS

# **SOUTH DAKOTA**

## ST. JOSEPH'S INDIAN SCHOOL

Address: NORTH MAIN ST.

CHAMBERLAIN, SD 57326

 Phone:
 605-734-3300

 Fax:
 605-734-3480

 Web/Email:
 www.stjo.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS School: ON-GROUNDS SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination: CATHOLIC

Secure:

Notes: 17 HOMES,, NATIVE AMERICANS ONLY.

VOCATIONAL TRAINING

## **WILDERNESS WAY GIRLS CAMP**

Address: 175 CAMP SCHOOL LANE

FAIR PLAY, SC 29643

 Phone:
 864-972-0611

 Fax:
 864-972-2045

 Web/Email:
 www.wwgirlscamp.org

Gender: FEMALE Age: 10-16 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: STAFF, GROUP WORK

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN--ENROLLED IN PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: THERAPEUTIC CAMPING PROGRAM BUILT UPON CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES. GOAL IS TO FACILITATE HEALING, HEART CHANGE, RESTORED RELATIONSHIPS AND BETTER DECISION

MAKING.

Phone: Fax:

Gender:

Web/Email:

## YORK PLACE EPISCOPAL HOME FOR CHILDREN

Address: 234 KINGS MOUNTAIN STREET

YORK, SC 29745 803-684-4011 803-628-1632 www.yorkplace.org

 Age:
 6-16

 Cost:
 SET FEE

Counseling: MASTERS LEVEL THERAPISTS

MALE/FEMALE

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL-BOTH ON & OFF CAMPUS

Out of State: NO

Denomination: EPISCOPAL-ACCEPT NON-DENOMINATIONAL

Secure: YES

Notes: RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITY PROVIDED FOR PSYCHIATRIC ILLNESS, IMPAIRMENT IN BEHAVIORAL, COGNITIVE, EMOTIONAL PHYSICAL, FAMILIAL, AND SOCIAL FUNCTIONING. HIGH MAINTENANCE GROUP HOME ALSO PROVIDED.

# **TENNESSEE**

## **ABM FAMILY PREPARATORY**

Address: RR3 BOX 34725

PEDEMONT, MO 63957

**Phone**: 615-644-4355

Fax:

Web/Email: www.abmfamilyprep.com
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Gender: MALE/FEM Age: 12-18 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS School: ON-SITE SCHOOL

3011001: UN-SITE SUNO

Out of State: YES

Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL

Secure: NC

Notes: ALL KINDS OF BEHAVIORAL AND EDUCATIONAL PROBLEMS. MANY OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES, HORSES. 6 MO/ MIN

STAY

## **ACHIEVEMENT VALLEY RANCH**

Address: 45 ANGELA LANE

WESTMORELAND, TN 37186

**Phone:** 615-644-4956 **Fax:** SAME AS ABOVE

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/ FEMALE

**Age:** 13-17 **Cost:** SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: ON SITE SCHOOL & PUBLIC HS

Out of State: You Denomination:

Secure:

**Notes:** RURAL, 1 LGE. HOME, 9 RESIDENTS. WORK WITH REBELLIOUS TEENS. FAMILY CONFLICTS, D/A, ADD, ADHD.

## **BACHMAN LEARNING CENTER**

Address: 714 BRYMER CREEK RD.

MCDONALD, TN 37353

**Phone:** 423-479-4523 **Fax:** 423-472-2718

Web/Email: www.bachmanlearningcenter.org

Gender: MALE
Age: 10-16
Cost: SET FEES
Counseling: LICENSED
School: SPECIAL ED.
Out of State: YES

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN** 

Secure: NO

Notes: THERAPEUTIC CHRISTIAN HOME AND SCHOOL FOR ADD/ADHD AND LEARNING CHALLENGED BOYS. 12-24 MO. STAY. ALSO WILDERNESS PROGRAM & VOCATIONAL TRAINING

## **EAST TENNESSEE CHRISTIAN HOME**

Address: 517 ALLEN AVENUE

ELIZABETHTON, TN 37643

**Phone:** 423 542-4423 **Fax:** 423 542-6848

Web/Email: www.etnchristianhome.org

Gender: FEMALE
Age: 5-18 (?)
Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: ON SITE/CHRISTIAN THERAPISTS WHEN POSSIBLE

School: PRIVATE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL ON GROUND

Out of State: YES

Denomination: CHRISTIAN CHURCH NON-DENOMINATIONAL

Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES PRIMARILY FOR

ABUSED, ABANDONED, NEGLECTED CHILDREN

## **BETHEL BIBLE VILLAGE**

Address: 3001 HAMILL ROAD

HIXSON, TN 37343

**Phone:** 423-842-5757/888-228-9499

**Fax:** 423.842.5785

Web/Email: http://www.bbv.org/

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 4-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

Denomination: SO. BAPTIST

Secure: YES

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES ON LARGE CAMPUS,1 SECURE/LOCKDOWN UNIT. ALSO PROGRAM FOR TEEN MOM & BABIES. WILL WORK WITH MANY BEHAVIORAL ISSUES.

## FREEWILL BAPTIST FAMILY MINISTRY

Address: 90 STANLEY LANE

GREENVILLE, TN 37743

**Phone:** 423-639-9449

Fax: Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 6-18 Cost: VARIES

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL

School: VARIES Out of State: YES

**Denomination: FREEWILL BAPTIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: CRISIS SHELTER, GROUP HOME

#### **COVENANT HOME**

Address: 8759 HIGHWAY 79 N

BUCHANAN, TN 38222

**Phone:** 731-642-2099 **Fax:** 731-6425290

Web/Email: www.covenanthome.tn.org

Gender: MALE Age: 6-10

Cost: SLIDING SCALE/DONATION
Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSEL
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL
Out of State: POSSIBLY

Denomination: Secure:

Notes: 133 ACRE FARM FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED OR ABANDONED. EMPHASIS ON FAMILY REUNIFICATION & BIBLICAL

RESTORATION.

## **GOOD SHEPHERD CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 519

MURFREESBORO, TN 37133

**Phone:** 615-896-1459

Fax: Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 4-13

Cost: DONATION Counseling: PASTORAL

School: OFFSITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

Notes: PRIMARILY FOR CHILDREN FROM FAMILY CRISIS

SITUATIONS.

#### **HAPPY HILLS YOUTH RANCH**

Address: 1115 RANCH ROAD

ASHLAND CITY, TN 37015

 Phone:
 615-307-3205

 Fax:
 615-307-2300

 Web/Email:
 www.tch.edu

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost: CALL FOR INFORMATION LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: GROUP HOME AND FOSTER CARE SERVICES.

ABUSED, ABANDONED & NEGLECTED.

## PARENTS HOPE MINISTRIES-HOPE ACADEMY

Address: 3900 DORTCH ROAD

ADAMS, TN 37010

 Phone:
 615-696-1050

 Fax:
 615-296-4369

 Web/Email:
 www.parentshope.com

Gender: FEMALE Age: 13-18

Cost: \$25,000 per year
Counseling: BIBLICAL COUNSELING

School: ON-SITE A.C.E CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: YES

**Notes:** CHRISTIAN BOARDING SCHOOL FOR AT RISK GIRLS ON 19 ACRES OF FARMLAND. DRUG/ALCOHOL/EATING DISORDERS /SCHOOL /FAMILY PROBLEMS, ETC. MINIMUM 1 YEAR. WE ALSO

WILL TAKE GIRLS WHO ARE UNWILLING TO COME.

## **HOLSTON U. M. HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: P.O. BOX 188

GREENVILLE, TN 37744

**Phone:** 423-638-7171/800-628-2986

Fax:

Web/Email: www.holstonhome.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-22

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES
Out of State: YES(KY,VA,GA)
Denomination: METHODIST

Secure:

Notes: OFFER DIFFERENT PROGRAMS IN VARIOUS LOCATIONS. GROUP HOMES, SPEC. SCHOOL,& HOME FOR

DEVELOPMENTALLY DELAYED GIRLS 12+

## SHENANDOAH ACADEMY FOR GIRLS

Address: 461 OSMENT RD.SE

CLEVELAND, TN 37323

**Phone:** 423-339-2103

Fax:

Web/Email:

 Gender:
 FEMALE

 Age:
 13-19

 Cost:
 SET FEES

 Counseling:
 PASTORAL

School: ON-SITE A.C.E CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

Notes: "MAKING A PROVERBS 31 WOMEN", SMALL

PROGRAM.

## **MERCY MINISTRIES OF AMERICA**

Address: 15328 OLD HICKORY BLVD.

NASHVILLE, TN 37211

Phone: 615-831-6987/800-922-9131

**Fax:** 615-315-9749

Web/Email: www.mercyministries.org

Gender: FEMALE
Age: 13-28
Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS School: ON-GROUNDS SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NONDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** BIG HOUSE IN SUBURBS. GIRLS MUST WANT HELP. WORK WITH ALL TYPES OF PERSONAL ISSUES AND CAN TAKE

PREGNANT GIRLS

## **SHENANDOAH BAPTIST MINISTRIES**

Address: P.O. BOX 5207 /292 SHENANDOAH RD.

CLEVELAND, TN 37320-5207 / CALHOUN, TN 37309

**Phone:** RANCH-423-336-3835 / HAVEN 423-339-2103

Fax:

Web/Email: www.makingmuchofjesus.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: RANCH/BOYS 13-18 / HAVEN/GIRLS 13-18
Cost: TUITION & BOARDING - \$700 PER MONTH

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING
School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

**Notes:** SMALL PROGRAM FOR REBELLIOUS TEENS, ACE CURRICULUM, ATHLETIC PROGRAM AT BOYS RANCH, VOLLEY

BALL AT GIRLS HAVEN.

## **SMOKY MOUNTAIN CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 4391

SEIVERVILLE, TN 37864

**Phone:** 865-453-4644 / 800-654-1622

**Fax:** 865-453-8812

Web/Email: www.smchildrenshome.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF GOD** 

Secure: NO

Notes: 55 AC. CAMPUS , 11 COTTAGES. ALSO FOSTER HOMES & ADOPTIONS. HAVE HIGH LEVEL CARE PROGRAM ALSO.

## TENNESSEE BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOMES, INC.

Address: P.O. BOX 2206 / 1310 FRANKLIN RD.

BRENTWOOD, TN 37024 / BRENTWOOD, TN 37027

 Phone:
 615-376-3140

 Fax:
 615-377-8521

 Web/Email:
 www.tbch4kids.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 5-18

 Cost:
 DONATIONS

Counseling: PRIVATE
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL
Out of State: LIMITED

**Denomination: BAPTIST** 

Secure:

Notes: HOMES IN 10 CITIES THROUGHOUT STATE. THIS IS THE STATE OFFICE TO CALL FOR INFORMATION, MANY VARIOUS

**PROGRAMS** 

## **WEARS VALLEY RANCH**

Address: 3601 LYON SPRINGS RD

SEVIERVILLE, TN 37862

 Phone:
 865-429-5437

 Fax:
 865-429-2104

 Web/Email:
 www.wvr.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 6-14 UPON ADMISSION

Cost: SLIDING SCALE, SCHOLARSHIP AVAILABLE

Counseling: MASTER LEVEL COUNSELORS
School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTER-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: 100AC.RANCH IN SMOKEY MTS., 3 HOMES FOR NEGLECTED & ABUSED CHILDREN. ACSI ACCREDITED SCHOOL, k-12. ON CAMPUS INDIVIDUAL/GROUP/FAMILY COUNSELING. HORSE PROGRAM, ADVENTURE RECREATION/SUMMER CAMP PROGRAM.

## **TEXAS**

## **ALL CHURCH HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: 1424 SUMMET AVE.

FORT WORTH, TX 76102

**Phone:** 817-335-4041 **Fax:** 817-335-4043

Web/Email: www.allchurchhome.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE/DONATIONS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED HOMES, FOSTER HOMES, RESPITE

CARE. SEPARATE BOYS RANCH & GIRLS HOME

## **AZLEWAY, INC.**

Address: 3926 CHARLESTON PARK

TYLER, TX 75701

Phone: 903 566-8444

Fax: 903 566-7696

Web/Email: www.azleway.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 3-18
Cost: SET FEE

Counselina:

School: CHARTER SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: PROTESTANT

Secure:

Notes: RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAM FOR CHILD-REN WHO HAVE BEEN REMOVED FROM THEIR HOMES DUE TO ABUSE, NEGLECT OR DEVELOPMENTAL CHALLENGES. BOYS RANCH, WILDERNESS CAMP, CHARTER SCHOOL, A.S.A.P.

## **BAIR FOUNDATION**

Address: 6025 FOUNTAINWOOD

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78233

**Phone:** 210-494-759-2670 / 800-492-6840

Fax: Web/Email: Gender: Age: Cost: Counseling: School: Out of State: Denomination: Secure:

Notes: THERAPEUTIC FOSTER HOMES. SEE LISTING IN PA

Address:

Phone:

Gender:

Web/Email:

Counseling:

Out of State:

Denomination:

Fax:

Age:

Cost:

School:

Secure:

Notes:

## **BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME MINISTRY**

Address: 7404 HWY 90 WEST

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78227

 Phone:
 210-674-3010

 Fax:
 210-674-3099

 Web/Email:
 bthompson@stic.net

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 5-17

 Cost:
 SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON-GROUNDS AND PUBLIC SCHOOL USED

Out of State: YE Denomination: Secure:

Notes: 4 LONG TERM RESIDENTIAL HOMES, EMERGENCY

**SHELTER** 

## **BOLES CHILDREN'S HOME, INC.**

Address: 7065 LOVE LANE

QUINLAN, TX 75474

**Phone:** 903-883-2204

Fax: 903-883-2099 (OFF), 883-4530 (INTAKE)

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL& ON-GROUNDS

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME, PREPARE YOUTH

FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING

## BOYSVILLE, INC.

**BOYS AND GIRLS HARBOR, INC.** 

P.O. BOX 848 HOUSTON, TX 77001

713-688-6262

713-688-6887

5-18

YES

NO

MALE/FEMALE

SLIDING SCALE

ABUSED, ABANDONED, NEGLECTED CHILDREN.

www.boysandgirlsharbor.org

LICENSED COUNSELORS

PUBLIC SCHOOL & ON GROUNDS CHARTER

PUS BASED GROUP HOMES FOR CHILDREN W/FAMILY HARDSHIP &

TRANSITIONAL LIVING PROGRAM FOR TEENS, CAM-

Address: P.O. BOX 369

CONVERSE, TX 78109

 Phone:
 210-659-1901

 Fax:
 210-659-6527

 Web/Email:
 boysvilletx@aol.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-17

Cost: STATE FUNDED/PRIVATE; SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: COTTAGES ON SINGLE CAMPUS. BASIC

RESIDENTIAL CARE PROGRAM.

## **BOYS AND GIRLS COUNTRY OF HOUSTON**

Address: 18806 ROBERTS RD.

HOCKLEY, TX 77447-9399

**Phone:** 281-351-4976 **Fax:** 281-351-4978

Web/Email: www.boysandgirlscountry.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 5-18
Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: COTTAGES ON RANCH. A HOME FOR CHILDREN

FROM FAMILIES IN CRISIS. CAN BE LONG TERM HOME.

## **BUCKNER CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES**

Address: 5200 SO. BUCKNER

DALLAS, TX 75227

 Phone:
 214-321-4526

 Fax:
 214-319-3470

 Web/Email:
 www.buckner.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: VARIES
Out of State: NO
Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

**Notes:** GROUP HOME, FOSTER HOMES, ADOPTIONS, EMERGENCY SHELTER. PRIMARILY FOR ABUSED, ABANDONED,

**NEGLECTED** 

## **CAL FARLEYS BOYS RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 1

BOYS RANCH, TX 79010

Phone: 800-657-7124 Fax: 806-372-2542

Web/Email: tsheries@NTS-online.net
Gender: MALES/FEMALES

**Age:** 5-18 **Cost:** NONE

Counseling: LICENSED THERAPISTS School: ON-GROUNDS SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: RANCH, TAKE BOYS WITH NO SERIOUS BEHAVIOR

**PROBLEMS** 

## **CUMBERLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHILDREN'S**

НМ.

Address: 1304 BERNARD St

DENTON, TX 76202

 Phone:
 940-382-5112

 Fax:
 940-387-0821

 Web/Email:
 www.cpch.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 3-17

Cost: STATE & PRIVATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN(USA)

Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES. BASIC

RESIDENTIAL CARE.

## **CHEROKEE HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: P.O. BOX 295

CHEROKEE, TX 76832

**Phone:** 325-622-4201 **Fax:** 325-622-4215

Web/Email: www.cherokeehomeforchildren.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 2-17

Cost: NON REQUIRED-CHURCH/INDIVIDUALLY FUNDED
Counseling: INTERNAL & CONTRACT, WHEN NEEDED
School: ATTEND PUBLIC SCHOOL 2 MILES AWAY

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: BASIC RESIDENTIAL & FOSTER HOME CARE. ASSO-CIATED WITH CHEROKEE NATIVE AMERICANS. SERVED CHILDREN

& FAMILIES FOR OVER 50 YEARS OF ALL ETHNICITIES.

## **FOSTER'S HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: P.O. BOX 978

STEPHENVILLE, TX 76401

**Phone:** 254-968-2143 EXT. 235

Fax: 254-968-8672
Web/Email: www.fostershome.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE
Age: BIRTH TO 18
Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: MATER LEVEL LMSW & LPC'S

School: PUBLIC
Out of State: YES
Denomination:

Secure:

Notes: RESIDENTIAL GROUP CARE AND CHILD PLACING

SERVICES.

## **CHRIST'S HAVEN FOR CHILDREN**

Address: P.O. BOX 467 - 4150 KELLER-HASLET ROAD

KELLER, TX 76244/76248

 Phone:
 817-431-1544

 Fax:
 817-337-1328

 Web/Email:
 www.christhaven.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 5-18

Cost: DONATION

Counseling: ONSITE COUNSELING School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: RESIDENTIAL FOSTER CARE PRIMARILY FOR ABUSED, ABANDONED, AND NEGLECTED CHILDREN, WE PRO-

VIDE FAMILY COUNSELING.

## HAPPY HILLS FARM ACADEMY/HOME

Address: 3846 N. HIGHWAY 144

GRANBURY, TX 76048

**Phone:** 254-897-4822 **Fax:** 254-897-7650

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: LICENSED COUNSELORS ON-GROUNDS SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: 12 COTTAGES, 9RES/COTTAGE, WORKING FARM WITH ANIMALS, AG. PROGRAM. BASIC RESIDENTIAL CARE

**PROGRAM** 

#### **HEARTLIGHT**

Address: P.O. BOX 286

HALLSVILLE, TX 75650

**Phone:** 903-668-2173 / 800-700FAMILY

**Fax:** 903-668-3453

Web/Email: www.heartlightministries.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE
Age: 12-17
Cost: SET FEES/INS.

Counseling: DEGREED PROFESSIONAL .BIBLICAL COUNSEL

School: ON-SITE & PUBLIC

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

**Notes:** "A RESIDENTIAL COUNSELING CENTER FOR STRUGGLING TEENS" COUNTRY SETTING WITH SEVERAL COTTAGES. STRONG FAMILY COUNSELING COMPONENT.

## **HENDRICK HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: P.O. BOX 5195

ABILENE, TX 79608-5195

**Phone:** 325-692-0112 / 800-777-0219

**Fax:** 325-692-6813

Web/Email: www.hendrickhome.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 5-15 Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: BASIC RESIDENTIAL PROGRAM. NO D/A OR SEVERE EMOTIONAL PROBLEMS. 2 CAMPUSES ONE OF WHICH IS A BOYS

RANCH.

## **HIGH PLAINS CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 11461 S. WESTERN STREET

AMARILLO, TX 79118-4119

 Phone:
 806-622-2272

 Fax:
 806-622-2999

 Web/Email:
 www.hpch.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-22

Cost:

Counseling: OUTSIDE LPC/PSYCHOLOGISTS/PSYCHIATRIC

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

**Notes:** BASIC RESIDENTIAL FOR ABUSED, ABANDONED, NEGLECTED, HOMELESS; OFFER VOCATIONAL TRAINING TOO.

## **HIGH SKY CHILDREN'S RANCH**

Address: 8701 W. COUNTY ROAD 60

MIDLAND, TX 79707-1309

 Phone:
 915-694-7728

 Fax:
 915-694-9972

 Web/Email:
 www.highsky.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-17

Cost: STATE FUNDED
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination:

**Notes:** RANCH SETTING W/ SEVERAL HOMES. ALSO, THERAPEUTIC FOSTER HOMES, EMERGENCY SHELTER

#### **HILL COUNTRY YOUTH RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 67

INGRAM, TX 78025

 Phone:
 830-367-2131

 Fax:
 830-367-6108

 Web/Email:
 www.youth-ranch.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-17

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

Notes: 2 RANCHES, 10 HOMES. FOSTER HOMES. SPECIAL

FINE ARTS PROGRAM

#### **HOPE FOR TOMORROW**

Address: 1305 EARLY BLVD.

EARLY, TX 76803

**Phone:** 915-646-4673 / 888-644-HOPE

Fax: 915-646-4380 Web/Email: www.h4t.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 0-17 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure:

**Notes:** CHRISTIAN FOSTER CARE. HAVE PSYCHOLOGISTS & PSYCHIATRISTS FOR ASSESSMENTS. ALSO SERVE MIDLAND,

COPPERAS COVE

#### LEE AND BEULAH MOOR CHILDREN'S HM.

Address: 1100 E. CLIFF DR.

EL PASO, TX 79902 915-544-8777 915-532-1368

Web/Email: www.leeandbeulahmoor.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Phone:

Fax:

Cost: SLIDING SCALE/DONATION

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure: NO

**Notes:** SEVERAL CAMPUSES AND PROGRAMS, FOSTER HOMES & MATERNITY HOME. PRIMARILY FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED, OR PARENTS UNABLE TO CARE FOR CHILD. ALSO

**ADOPTIONS** 

## MIRACLE FARM, INC.

Address: 10802 FM 2621

BRENHAM, TX 77833

 Phone:
 979-836-0901

 Fax:
 979-277-0939

 Web/Email:
 www.tbch.org

 Gender:
 MALES

 Age:
 10-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: NO
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

Notes: WORKING FARM/WILDERNESS CAMPING PROGRAM FOR AT-RISK BOYS.18-24 MOS. STAY. MUST LIVE WITHIN 100 MI.

#### **MEDINA CHILDREN'S HOME**

**Address:** 21300 HWY 16 N

MEDINA, TX 78055 **Phone:** 830-589-2871 **Fax:** 830-589-2915

Web/Email: www.medinachildrenshome.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED SECULAR COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: 360 AC CAMPUS W/10 LARGE HOMES. RESIDENTIAL GROUP CARE AND ALSO HOME FOR SINGLE MOMS W/CHILDREN. STRUCTURED ENVIRONMENT, ACADEMIC PROGRESS, SOCIAL SKILLS, RESPECT FOR AUTHORITY, WORK AND THE LORD.

## PLEASANT HILLS CHILDREN'S HOME

Address: P.O. BOX 1177

FAIRFIELD, TX 75840
Phone: 903-389-2641
Fax: 903-389-2041
Web/Email: tcare4kids@aol.com
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: STATE/PRIVATE; SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination:** ASSEMBLY OF GOD

Secure: NO

Notes: 4 HOMES IN RURAL SETTING, 10RES/HOME 4H AND HORSE PROGRAM, OTHER ANIMALS. BASIC RESIDENTIAL CARE

**PROGRAM** 

## **METHODIST CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 1111 HERRING AVE.

WACO, TX 76708

**Phone:** 254-750-1201/800 -964-9226

**Fax:** 254-755-7609

Web/Email: www.methodistchildrenshome.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 0-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

School: VARIES
Out of State: YES(NM ONLY)
Denomination: METHODIST

Secure: NO Notes: GROUP HOM

**Notes:** GROUP HOME, BOYS RANCH, FOSTER CARE. FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED, MILD-MODERATE BEHAVIOR PROBLEMS

## PRESBYTERIAN CHILDREN'S HOME/ITASCA

Address: P.O. BOX 100

ITASCA, TX 76055 254-687-2302

 Phone:
 254-687-2302

 Fax:
 254-687-2727

 Web/Email:
 www.pchas.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: ON SITE COUNSELING
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: WITH SOMEONE IN TEXAS AS CONTACT Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN – OPEN FOR CHILDREN

Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED, 5 COTTAGES. NO D/A, DELIN-QUENT OR SEVERE MENTAL PROBLEMS. ADVANCED EDUCA-

TION ASSISTANCE, EXTRA CURRICULUM AT SCHOOL.

THE FATHER'S HEART 2008 Edition

#### PRESBYTERIAN CHILDREN'S HOMES&SER.

Address. 4407 BEE CAVE RD., # 520

AUSTIN, TX 78746

Phone: 512-476-1234 / 800-888-1904

Fax: 512-476-8468 Web/Email: www.pchas.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE 0-18

Age:

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS

PUBLIC SCHOOL School:

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN, USA** 

Secure:

Notes: 5 LOCATIONS IN STATE, 19 GROUP HOMES. ALSO FOSTER HOMES. LONG TERM THERAPEUTIC FOSTER HOMES.

MULTIPLE PROGRAMS

## SAFE HAVENS OF KORNERSTONE

Address: P.O. BOX 13597

ARLINGTON, TX 76094

817-276-9009/metro-265-0068 Phone:

Fax: 817-276-9084 Web/Email: www.safehavens.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE

0-17 Age:

Cost: STATE PLACEMENTS

LICENSED COUNSELORS AVAILABLE Counselina:

School: **VARIES** Out of State: NO Denomination: Secure:

FOSTER HOMES, ADOPTIONS. FUTURE PLANS FOR Notes:

CRISIS SHELTER AND RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER

#### PRESBYTERIAN HOME FOR CHILDREN

3400 S. BOWIF Address.

AMARILLO, TX 79109

Phone: 806-352-5771 806-352-4058 Fax:

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 9-17

STATE & PRIVATE/SLIDING SCALE Cost:

LICENSED COUNSELORS Counseling:

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN** 

Secure:

CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME 6 HOMES Notes: 8RES/HOME LOCATED IN CITY, FOR ABUSED, ABANDONED,

**NEGLECTED** 

## **SHILOH MINISTRIES**

Address: P.O. BOX 10226 - 8275 FM 770 SOUTH

LIBERTY, TX 77575

Phone: 936-334-8616 Fax: 936-334-0061

Web/Email: www.chilohmensministries.com

Gender: MALE 18-70 years old Age: Cost: **DONATIONS** 

Counseling: DRUG & ALCOLHOL COUNSELING

School: **BIBLE SCHOOL** 

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

CAMPUS GROUP HOME FOR OLDER YOUTH AND Notes: YOUNG ADULTS: SUBSTANCE ABUSE. GED & ASSISTANCE IN EN-TERING BIBLE COLLEGE. HELP FOR PLACEMENTS IN MISSION FIELD, ASSIST IN THEIR CALLINGS AFTER GRADUATION.

#### **RIO GRANDE CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 3780 NORTH BENTSEN PALM DRIVE

MISSION, TX 78574

Phone: 956-585-4847 Fax: 956-585-4848 Web/Email: www.buckner.org MALE/FEMALE Gender:

Age: 6-18 **DONATIONS** Cost:

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS PUBLIC SCHOOL School:

Out of State: YES **Denomination: BAPTIST** 

Secure:

Notes: ORPHANS, NEGLECTED, ABUSED KIDS. ADOPTIONS

## **SOUTH TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOME**

P.O. BOX 1210 Address:

BEEVILLE, TX 78104

Phone: 361-375-2101, 361-375-2417

Fax: 361-375-2271 Web/Email: www.stch.org Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 5-15

Cost: **DONATIONS** 

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO **Denomination: BAPTIST** Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES, 13 HOMES. FOSTER HOMES. EMERG. SHELTER IN CORPUS CRISTI

#### STILL CREEK RANCH

Address: 6055 HEARNE RD.

BRYAN, TX 77808 979-589-3206 979-589-2152

Web/Email: www.stillcreekranch.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-18

Phone:

Fax:

Cost: \$250 MONTHLY OR DONATION
Counseling: CHRISTIAN COUNSELING
School: CHRISTIAN BOARDING SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTER-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: FOR" VICTIMS OF REJECTION, ABUSE, ABANDON-MENT, BROKEN HOMES AND BROKEN HEARTS". ACCREDITED BY SACS. PROGRAM INCLUDES EQUESTRAIN, WELDING, WOOD SHOP, CULINARY, TECHNICAL, MUSIC, ART, SPEECH, ETC.

## **SUNNY GLEN CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 1373

SAN BENITO, TX 78586

**Phone:** 956-399-5356 **Fax:** 956-399-3634

Web/Email: www.sunnyglennchildrenshome.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

Age: 0-18 Cost: DONATIONS

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS OFF GROUNDS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL
Out of State: POSSIBLY

**Denomination:** CHURCH OF CHRIST

Secure: NO

Notes: BASIC RESIDENTIAL CARE 6 COTTAGES WITH HOUSEPARENTS 6RES/COTTAGE 4H AVAIL. TRANSITIONAL HOME.

## **TEEN CHALLENGE**

**Address:** P.O. BOX 181794

DALLAS, TX 75218 214-824-6181

**Phone:** 214-824-6181 **Fax:** 214-826-0671

Web/Email:

Secure:

**Gender:** MALE **Age:** 17-19

Cost: \$200 ENTRANCE THEN \$200/MO
Counseling: PASTORAL/ LICENSED AVAILABLE

School: GED
Out of State: YES
Denomination:

Notes: RANCH OR CITY SETTING DEPENDING ON PHASE

LEVEL.D/A AND OTHER ADDICTIONS.

## **TEXAS BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: 1101 NORTH MAYS STREET

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664

**Phone:** 512-255-3682

Fax:

Web/Email: www.tbch.org
Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: LPC-CHRISTIAN BASED
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination:** SOUTHERN BAPTIST

Secure: NO

Notes: BASIC RESIDENTIAL CARE. EMERGENCY SHELTER (0-18 YRS); WILL TAKE RUNAWAYS & AT-RISK TEENS. WE ALSO PROVIDE FAMILY COUNSELING & HOME FOR SINGLE MOMS.

#### **TEXAS BAPTIST HOME FOR CHILDREN**

Address: P.O. BOX 309

WAXAHACHIE, TX 75168

**Phone:** 972-937-1321 **Fax:** 972-937-9510

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age**: 0-18

Cost: STATE FUNDED/PRIVATE; SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: NO

School: PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Out of State: NO
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

**Notes:** SEVERAL HOMES INCL. THERAPEUTIC AND BASIC CARE FOSTER HOMES, MATERNITY & MOMS W/KIDS. FAMILY

COUNSELING

## **TEXAS BOYS RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 5665

LUBBOCK, TX 79408

**Phone:** 806-747-3187

Fax:

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE Age: 6-15

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: WORKING RANCH. FREQUENT FAMILY COUNSELING SO BOYS MUST LIVE WITHIN 100 MILES.

## THE CHILDREN'S HOME OF LUBBOCK

Address: P.O. BOX 2824

LUBBOCK, TX 79408

 Phone:
 806-762-0481

 Fax:
 806-762-6574

 Web/Email:
 www.childshome.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ONSITE SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: CHURCH OF CHRIST** 

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES, 10 COTTAGES ALSO FOSTER HOMES, ADOPTION SERVICES, EMERGENCY SHELTER. PROVIDE BOTH BASIC AND THERAPEUTIC RESIDENTIAL

CARE

## THE HOLY HIGHWAY, INC.

Address: P.O. BOX 160

PICKTON, TX 75471

 Phone:
 903-866-3300

 Fax:
 903-866-2303

 Web/Email:
 www.holyhighway.com

**Gender:** FEMALE **Age:** 12-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling:

School: ON-GROUND

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: 9-12MOS. PROGRAM FOR REBELLIOUS, D/A OR

TROUBLED TEEN GIRLS.

# **UTAH**

# ABUNDANT LIFE ACADEMY

Address: 795 W. SWAPP DRIVE

KANAB, UT 84741

Phone: 435-644-8293 Fax: 435-644-8292

Web/Email: www.abundantlifeacademy.com

Gender: MALE Age: 13-18 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: LICENSED/PASTORAL School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: COLLEGE PREP, "TRAINING FOR GODLY LEADERSHIP", 1ST. PHASE OF PROGRAM SPENT IN MEXICO. TARGETS GIFTED BUT UNMOTIVATED, REBELLIOUS TEENS.

## **TURN-ABOUT RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 345 – 280 N 300 E

ESCALANTE, UT 84726

**Phone:** 1-800-842-1165 **Fax:** 435-826-4261

Web/Email: www.turnaboutranch.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 13-17

Cost: \$375 PER DAY, \$950 ENROLLMENT FEE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: PRIVATE JR. HIGH/HIGH SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER, 60-90 DAYS BEHAVIOR MODIFICATION, INCLUSION OF CHRISTIAN VALUES.

WORKING CATTLE RANCH.

# **VIRGINIA**

## **CHILDREN'S HOME OF VIRGINIA**

Address: 6900 HICKORY RD.

PETERSBURG, VA 23803

**Phone:** 804-590-2080 **Fax:** 804-590-1675

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE Age: 2-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: NO
Denomination: BAPTIST
Secure: NO

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME, BASIC

RESIDENTIAL CARE.

## HARVEST CHILDCARE MINISTRY

Address: P.O. BOX 259

DUFFIELD, VA 24244-0259

 Phone:
 276-523-2315

 Fax:
 276-523-7015

 Web/Email:
 www.harvestccm.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-18

Cost: VARIES ACCORDING TO PROGRAM
Counseling: IN HOUSE CHRISTIAN COUNSELING
School: CHRISTIAN SCHOOL- OFF CAMPUS

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: FREEWILL BAPTIST** 

Secure:

Notes: CHILDREN'S HOME OFFERING LONG TERM CARE TO ABUSED, NEGLECTED AND ABANDONED CHILDREN. EMERGENCY SHELTER CARE OFFERS IMMEDIATE CARE FOR KIDS IN

CRISIS..

#### **JOY RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 727

HILLSVILLE, VA 24343

 Phone:
 276-236-5578

 Fax:
 276-236-8515

 Web/Email:
 www.joyranch.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED SECULAR COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-SECTARIAN** 

Secure:

Notes: RESIDENTIAL CARE GROUP HOME – RANCH SETTING. BIBLE BASED FAMILY MODEL FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED, AND ABANDONED. TRANSITIONAL AND VOCATIONAL TRAINING.

## **MIRACLE MEADOWS SCHOOL**

Address: RT.1, BOX 289-B

**SALEM, WV 26426** 

**Phone:** 304-782-3628 **Fax:** 304-782-3660

Web/Email: www.miraclemeadows.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 3-18

Cost: \$2050.00 PER MONTH

Counseling: STAFF

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination:** SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST

Secure: NO

Notes: WE SERVE YOUTH WITH A WIDE RANGE OF AT-RISK BEHAVIORS & ISSUES.INCLUDING TRUANCY, D/A, VIOLENCE. CAN BE COURT APPOINTED AS ALTERNATIVE TO JUVENILE DETENTION

## **NEW LIFE FOR YOUTH**

Address: 2915 BROADROCK BLVD.

RICHMOND, VA 23224

**Phone:** 804-230-4485

Fax: Web/Email:

 Gender:
 FEMALE

 Age:
 18+

 Cost:
 \$300

 Counseling:
 PASTORAL

 School:
 NO

 Out of State:
 YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: DISCIPLESHIP PROGRAM, D/A AND OTHER LIFE

CONTROLLING ISSUES, 12 MONTH PROGRAM

## **PATRICK HENRY BOYS & GIRLS PLANTATION**

Address: P.O. BOX 1398

BROOKNEAL, VA 24528-1398

 Phone:
 434-376-2006

 Fax:
 434-376-3003

 Web/Email:
 www.patrickhenry.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 6-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE-BASED ON ABILITY TO PAY
Counseling: IN HOUSE HOPE FOR TOMORROW COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: FOUR CAMPUSES/LOCATIONS, RURAL SETTING. FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED & DISADVANTAGED YOUTH. INDE-

PENDENT LIVING, EQUESTRAIN PROGRAM.

## **NEW LIFE FOR YOUTH**

Address: 1500 LOG CABIN ROAD

BEAVER DAM, VA 23015

**Phone:** 804-448-2750 **Fax:** 804-448-4071

Web/Email:

Secure:

Gender: MALE Age: 17+

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: GED AVAILABLE

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Notes: RURAL SETTING - LARGE HOME. DISCIPLESHIP

BIBLE SCHOOL. VOCATIONAL TRAINING ALSO

#### PRESBY. CHILDREN'S HM-HIGHLANDS

Address: P.O. BOX 545

WYTHEVILLE, VA 24382

 Phone:
 540-228-2861

 Fax:
 540-228-8154

 Web/Email:
 pchh@naxs.com

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-17

Cost: STATE FUNDED
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

**Counseling:** LICENSED ( **School:** PUBLIC

Out of State: YES
Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN

Secure:

**Notes:** GROUP HOME FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED, . EMERGENCY SHELTER. TEEN HOME FOR D/A, TRUANCY, MINOR

LAW OFFENCES.

## PRESBY. HOMES AND FAMILY SERVICES

Address: 150 LINDEN AVE

LYNCHBURG, VA 24503

 Phone:
 434-384-3131

 Fax:
 434-384-7379

 Web/Email:
 phfs@lynchburg.net

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 2-18

Cost: SLIDING SCALE/FIXED RATE Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: YES, BEHAVIOR AND LEARNING ISSUES

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: PRESBYTERIAN(USA)** 

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOMES 6-10

CHILDREN/HOME, EMERGENCY SHELTER.

## **VICTORY BOYS HOME**

Address: 844 VIRGINIA AVE. NW

NORTON, VA 24273

**Phone:** 276-679-7284 **Fax:** 276-679-0060

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE Age: 12-17

Cost: STATE & PRIVATE PLACEMENTS

Counseling: LICENSED School: PUBLIC Out of State: YES

**Denomination: FREEWILL BAPTIST** 

Secure: NO

Notes: GROUP HOME-BASIC RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

#### **RAINBOW CHRISTIAN SERVICES**

Address: 6004 ARTEMUS ROAD, BOX 9

GAINESVILLE, VA 22065

**Phone:** 703-754-8516 **Fax:** 703-754-2809

Web/Email: www.rainbowchristianservices.com

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination:** CHURCH OF CHRIST

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME. BASIC

RESIDENTIAL CARE.

## **VIRGINIA BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME**

Address: P.O. BOX 849

SALEM, VA 24153-0849

**Phone:** 540-389-5468 **Fax:** 540-389-5570

Web/Email:

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 5-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: ON GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

**Notes:** SEVERAL PROGRAMS IN THE STATE. ADOPTION SERVICES. SHELTER. PROGRAM FOR STUDENTS W/DISABILITIES

## **UNITED METHODIST FAM. SERVICES**

Address: 3900 WEST BROAD ST.

RICHMOND, VA 23230

 Phone:
 804-353-4461

 Fax:
 804-355-2334

 Web/Email:
 www.umfs.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 11-17

Age: 11-17
Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: BEHAVIOR& LEARNING PROBLEMS

Out of State: YES
Denomination: METHODIST

Secure:

Notes: CAMPUS BASED GROUP HOME

## YOUTH FOR TOMORROW

Address: 10105 LINTON HALL RD.

BRISTOW, VA 20136

**Phone:** 703-631-3360 **Fax:** 703-361-4335

Web/Email: www.youthfortomorrow.org

Gender: MALE/FEMALE

**Age:** 11-18

Cost: STATE & PRIVATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON GROUNDS SCHOOL

Out of State: YES\*

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

**Notes:** AT-RISK YOUTH, JUVENILE OFFENDERS, D/A, ANGER PROBLEMS, FAMILY OR ACADEMIC PROBLEMS. \*YOUTH

ACCEPTED FROM MID-ATLANTIC REGION

## **VERMONT**

## **FOLD FAMILY MINISTRIES**

Address: P.O. BOX 1188

LYNDONVILLE, VT O5851

 Phone:
 802-626-5620

 Fax:
 802-626-1176

 Web/Email:
 www.thefoldinc.org

 Gender:
 MALE/FEMALE

 Age:
 13-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: LICENSED & PASTORAL COUNSELORS School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES\*
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: 12-15MOS. PROGRAM FOR YOUTH WITH ALL TYPES OF BEHAVIOR PROBLEMS. FAMILIES MUST ALSO PARTICIPATE IN

COUNSELING.

# **WASHINGTON**

## **ALPINE BOYS RANCH.**

Address: 19537 CHIWAWA LOOP RD.

LEVENWORTH, WA 98826

**Phone:** 509-763-3161 **Fax:** 509-763-5072

Web/Email: www.alpineboysranch.org

Gender: MALE Age: 8-17 Cost: SET FEES

Counseling: MASTER LEVEL COUNSELORS

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN SCH./ALPHA-OMEGA

Out of State: YES

**Denomination:** MINISTRY OF GRACE ENTERPRISES

Secure:

Notes: 170 AC. RANCH. FOSTER HOMES.9-12 MO. STAY. NO SEX OFFENDERS, VIOLENT OR ADDICTED YOUTH. TEMPORARILY

CLOSED. CALL FOR OPENING DATE.

## JUBILEE ACADEMY AND YOUTH RCH.

Address: 100 JUBILEE LANE

PRESCOTT, WA 99348

 Phone:
 509-749-2103

 Fax:
 509-749-2076

 Web/Email:
 www.jyranch.org

Gender: MALE Age: 13-18

Cost: SET FEES/ SOME SCHOLARSHIPS
Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELING

School: BOARDING SCHOOL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: YES

Notes: 400AC. CAMPUS. BIBLE CENTERED TRAINING. WORK WITH DEFIANT, OPPOSITIONAL BOYS AND THOSE WITH ABUSIVE BACKGROUNDS. HORSES, SPORTS, VOCATIONAL

TRAINING ALSO

## **TYLER BOY'S RANCH INC.**

Address: 4921 WEST ROSEWOOD AVE.

SPOKANE, WA 99208

 Phone:
 509-327-6900

 Fax:
 509-327-2859

 Web/Email:
 www.tylerranch.com

Gender: MALES Age: 7-18

**Cost:** \$2500.00 PER MONTH

Counseling: ON SITE INDIVIDUAL, GROUP & FAMILY

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL-DIST. 18 & AFTER SCHOOL TUTOR

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure:

Notes: FOCUS IS ON INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY. INDIVIDUAL PLANNING HELPS RESIDENTS ADJUST TO THEIR HOMES/COMMUNITIES IN A POSITIVE MANNER.

FOLLOW UP AND AFTER CARE SERVICES.

# **WEST VIRGINIA**

## **FLYING H YOUTH RANCH**

Address: 370 FLYING H LOOP

NACHES, WA 98937

Phone: 509-658-2990

Fax: 509-658-2009

Web/Email: www.flyingH.org

Gender: MALES

Age: 14-17 Cost: SLIDING SCALE

Counseling: MENTORING ONE ON ONE School: PRIVATE RESIDENTIAL

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: NON-DENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: RANCH/WILDERNESS SETTING, FAMILY COUNSELING, CHARACTER TRAINING. WILL TAKE BOYS WITH

ADHD

## **NEW RIVER RANCH**

Address: P.O. BOX 178

FAYETTEVILLE, WV 25840-0178

 Phone:
 304-574-1058

 Fax:
 304-574-3427

 Web/Email:
 cognrradm@aol.com

**Gender:** MALE **Age:** 10-16

Cost: STATE PRIVATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELOR
School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES\*

Denomination: CHURCH OF GOD

Secure:

Notes: 266 ACRES, THERAPEUTIC CARE FACILITY, HORSE PROGRAM, AVERAGE STAY ABOUT 18 MONTHS. \*MUST LIVE IN

**NEARBY STATES/AREA** 

## **TEEN CHALLENGE FOR NEW LIFE**

Address: P.O. BOX 2278

WHEELING, WV 26003

Phone: 304-547-9280 Fax: 304-547-9282

Web/Email:

 Gender:
 MALE

 Age:
 14-17

 Cost:
 SET FEES

 Counseling:
 PASTORAL

School: ON-SITE CHRISTIAN-A.C.E

Out of State: YES

**Denomination: INTERDENOMINATIONAL** 

Secure: NO

Notes: PRIMARILY D/A RECOVERY BUT ALSO DEAL WITH

OTHER LIFE CONTROLLING ISSUES. MUST WANT HELP

## **WISCONSIN**

## **VICTORY HOME FOR BOYS**

Address: W 4705 WALLIS RD

AMERG, WI 54102

 Phone:
 715-759-5976

 Fax:
 715-759-5976

 Web/Email:
 victory@cybrzn.com

Gender: MALES Age: 13-17

Cost: SLIDING SCALE

**Counseling:** PASTORAL COUNSELING **School:** ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN

Out of State: YES
Denomination: BAPTIST

Secure:

Notes: WORK WITH KIDS REJECTING AUTHORITY

## **RAWHIDE BOYS RANCH**

Address: E. 7475 RAWHIDE RD.

NEW LONDON, WI 54961-9987

 Phone:
 920-982-6100

 Fax:
 920-982-7283

 Web/Email:
 www.rawhide.org

Gender: MALE Age: 13-18

Cost: STATE & PRIVATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS
School: ON GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure:

**Notes:** AT-RISK YOUTH; RESIDENTIAL, GROUP, AND FOSTER HOMES; EQUINE PROGRAM; RURAL SETTING; LICENSED TEACHERS, COUNSELORS, AND SOCIAL WORKERS.

## **WYOMING**

## **FORT SHILOH**

Address: P.O. BOX 2350

CODY. WY 82414

**Phone:** 307-645-3211 **Fax:** 307-645-3211

Web/Email: Imcnabb@nemontel.net

Gender: MALE

Age: 12-15 AT ADMISSION
Cost: SLIDING SCALE
Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSEI

Counseling: PASTORAL COUNSELOR
School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES
Denomination:
Secure: NO

Notes: WORKING HORSE RANCH IN VERY RURAL AREA.

#### **HOUSE OF BARNABAS**

Address: P.O. BOX 63

FRANNIE, WY 82423

 Phone:
 307-754-5100

 Fax:
 307-754-5505

 Web/Email:
 jcramby@juno.com

Gender: MALE Age: 10-16 Cost: SET FEE

Counseling: DISCIPLESHIP/MENTORING
School: ON-GROUNDS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination: Secure:

Notes: RURAL SETTING, SMALL PROGRAM. OFFER

**VOCATIONAL TRAINING** 

## **SONLIGHT SHELTER**

Address: 1226 BLEISTEIN AVE.

CODY, WY 82414-3604

**Phone:** 307 587-3167 **Fax:** 307 587-3136

Web/Email: www.sonlightshelter.org
Gender: MALES/FEMALES

**Age:** 10-18

Cost: STATE & PRIVATE PLACEMENTS
Counseling: LICENSED COUNSELORS

School: PUBLIC SCHOOL

Out of State: YES Denomination:

Secure:

**Notes:** IN COUNTRY NEAR YELLOWSTONE. BOY'S HOME, GIRL'S HOME, FOSTER HOMES. TAKE DELINQUENTS, VARIETY OF

BEHAVIOR ISSUES. LOTS OF OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES.